
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
February 9, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
February 2, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 
4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Board for Unexpired 

Term of Office (Seat 4) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 
 
 IV. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 12, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 V. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Audit 
 
 VI. Updates Regarding Crosswalk 
 



 VII. Consideration of Agreement for Controlled Burn 
  
  VIII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
  D. Manager  
   
 IX. Supervisors Requests  
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 2, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 XII. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination –  
 F. City/County Coordination –  
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 







 

 

 

MICHAEL T. GLANTZ 
Investigator & Criminologist 

 

 

PROFILE 

I am a Nationally recognized Criminal 

Defense Investigator providing 

assistance in complex litigation in 

State and Federal Courts. 

 

I am a resident of Southwood where I 

live with my wife and 2 sons who both 

attend Fla High. 

 

I have experience working with and 

on Boards of local Non-Profits serving 

others in our community.  

 

I look forward to continuing my 

commitment to serving others by 

serving as a Supervisor with the CDD. 

CONTACT 

PHONE: 

850.510.1817 

 

EMAIL: 

mtg1970@me.com 

truckin70@gmail.com 

 

ADDRESS: 

3781 Chanticleer Court 

Tallahassee, FL 32311 

 

 

 

 

 

EDUCATION 

Florida State University 

1994 - 2000 

Achieved Master’s Degree and Ph.D. Candidacy in Criminology 

 

University of Central Florida 

1991 - 1994 

Received Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies and Pre-Law Certification 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Office of Criminal Conflict & Civil Regional Counsel, Region 1 

Investigator & Criminologist 

2008–Present 

Principal Defense Investigator for the 2d Judicial Circuit which is comprised of 

Leon, Jefferson, Gadsden, Wakulla, Franklin & Liberty Counties.  

 

Glantz & Associates 

President 

1998–2008 

Full Service Investigative Firm providing consulting and assistance primarily in 

complex Capital Criminal Cases nationwide.  

 

Florida State University – School of Criminology 

Adjunct Professor 

1996–2001 

Taught multiple undergraduate courses ranging in size from 5 to 300 students. 

My primary area was Criminal Law, Courts, Judicial Systems, Individual Rights, 

Deterrence and the Death Penalty. 

 

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

• Served on Board of Directors of Chaires-Capitola Little League for 11 

years 

• Serving as Program Director on Board of Directors for newly 

constituted First Tee Tallahassee 

• Trained in Crime Prevention by Environmental Design and 

Victimological Surveys and Policy Response  

• Southwood Homeowner who is dedicated to preserving our beautiful 

spaces and adhering to the PUD as progress on planned 

development moves forward. 

 

mailto:mtg1970@me.com
mailto:truckin70@gmail.com


WARREN JAMES PEARSON 
3562 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee FL 32311           (850) 567-6164                Warpear@gmail.com 

Florida Bar # 0711578 
 
EXPERIENCE 
Panama City Springs Wellness & Recovery Center, Inc. 03/15/15-present.  Chief Executive 

Officer (03/15/15-05/20/20) Chief Legal Officer (05/20/20-present).  As CEO I was responsible for 

running all facets of a 46 bed substance abuse facility that has six levels of care, including a 14 bed 

detoxification unit with 24/7 nursing and psychological care, a 32 bed residential wing, a full-service 

in-house pharmacy, a partial hospitalization unit for patients who reside elsewhere but come in for 10 

hours a day of mental and physical health treatment, intensive outpatient therapy, standard outpatient 

therapy and continuing aftercare programs. As a principal shareholder involved from day one of the 

creation of the business, I was responsible for all zoning; architectural plan approvals; all local and 

state licensures covering everything from food service, medical waste disposal, and certification with 

the Joint Commission; all credentialing with health care insurances and employee assistance 

programs; all contracts with vendors; all grant writing and federal loan processing; and all human 

resources decisions.   I also managed all corporate activities as President of the organization in 

addition to the setup and day to day operations I performed as CEO.  I stepped down from CEO to 

take a smaller role as CLO to expand my business ownership in Validity Laboratory Services, LLC.  I 

am no longer responsible for all day to day decisions, but provide legal assistance on all corporate 

matters, contracts, vendor and insurance disputes, major human resource issues and any other matter 

which the current CEO takes to the Board of Directors.   

 

Marble Law Firm. 08/15/22-present.  Independent Co-Counsel Attorney.  As one of the principal 

Florida attorneys for the California-based law firm that has attorneys in 18 states, I am responsible for 

a full caseload of employment and corporate litigation cases throughout the entirety of the state of 

Florida.   

 

Solo Legal Representation, Legal Consultant and Independent Risk Manager 10/29/10-present.  

Sole Proprietor.  Provides independent quality assurance reviews, legal consultation, legal 

representation and/or AHCA-certified risk management services to a large number of health care 

clinics, hospitals, substance abuse facilities, surgical centers, urgent care centers, pharmacies, 

pharmaceutical distributors and pharmaceutical manufacturers.  While the majority of my work is 



prophylactic in nature to assist clients in maintaining a clean legal history, this has included legal 

defense of clients who added my services after they had made alleged mistakes and includes civil, 

administrative and quasi-criminal representation against the US Drug Enforcement Agency, Florida 

Department of Health, multimillion dollar clawback actions by insurance companies, legal actions by 

current and former employees, tortious interference with the business claims by and against rivals, 

and more.  I have continued providing these services for select clientele even though I maintained 

multiple full-time positions while performing these duties. 

 

Validity Laboratory Services LLC 05/20/20-01/27/22.  Chief Legal Officer and Managing 

Member.  While serving as one of five Managing Members responsible for all startup and day to day 

operations of the only CLIA and ISO certified high complexity laboratory located in the seven nation 

Organization of Eastern Caribbean States, I am wholly or partially responsible for all import/export 

issues to the United States, international accreditation and certification, all internal corporate 

management, human resource issues, risk management and quality assurance oversight, general 

contract and legal issues, copyright and trademark of newly researched pharmaceuticals, and all other 

legal and health care related aspects.  While serving out a ten-year private vendor agreement with the 

government of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, we are providing high complexity laboratory 

testing meeting the highest international standard certifications for all agricultural samples testing, 

Covid-19 testing, soil sample testing, pharmaceutical testing for potency and toxicity standards, 

maricultural sample testing and university and medical school research testing for multiple schools in 

the OECS.   

 

Alere Inc. - Toxicology Division formerly Avee Toxicology Inc. 06/01/11-03/21/15.  Legal 

Consultant and Paid Expert Speaker.  Provided legal consultation on matters related to opioid 

prescribing and testing to a company then valued at $3.8 billion dollars, as well as being a paid expert 

speaker providing continuing medical education approved lectures on behalf of the company to 

multiple health care licensee organizations such as the Florida Osteopathic Medical Association and 

Florida Pharmacy Association as well as to hospitals, health care clinics, surgical centers, urgent care 

centers, retail and compounding pharmacies, and wholesale pharmaceutical companies. 

 

Goldman Sachs Investment Inc. Resolute Anesthesia Division formerly Mid-Florida Anesthesia 

Associates, Inc. 09/01/11-03/15/15.  Legal and Health Care Risk Management Consultant.  Provided 



quality assurance review, legal consultation and health care risk management services for a division 

of Goldman Sach’s investment portfolio which included 65 physicians and 323 midlevel providers as 

well as 56 administrative staff for a division that generated $204 million in revenue for the greater 

Goldman Sach’s company in calendar year 2014.   While working with MFAA prior to the merger in 

2014 with Goldman Sachs and as the post-merger Resolute Anesthesia, I had multiple responsibilities 

including creating opioid care protocols including the creation of quarterly review sheets, all risk 

management protocols and assisted with the protocols and credentialing the startup of internal 

laboratory services for the ten locations which contributed to an additional $2.9 million margin to 

Goldman Sach’s profitability.   

 

American Controlled Substance Foundation 08/02/12-03/15/15.  Executive Director.  Responsible 

for running all facets of an integrative nonprofit organization dedicated to improving the standard of 

care of controlled substances through education, consulting, certification and credentialing of 

members.  Specific duties include the organization of live and online continuing medical education 

programs as well as books and online materials targeting physicians, pharmacists and other medical 

staff involved in the prescription and dispensing of controlled substances; reviewing and analyzing 

proposed and enacted rules and regulations; creating and enforcing standards and protocols for health 

care clinic and staff certification programs; speaking on behalf of the interests of the Foundation to 

the press and managing vendor and sponsorship relationships.   

 

The Florida Bar 07/01/10-07/01/12. Executive Council Member and Technology Committee 

Chairman of the Government Lawyer Section. Served on the council governing the Florida Bar’s 

section dedicated to promoting the professionalism and competence of government lawyers; 

improving the delivery of legal services to all governmental entities; improving the administration of 

the legal system and enhancing the public’s understanding of the role of the government attorney.  

Duties include running the committee dedicated to public outreach through online resources, voting 

and discussing all other matters as member of the general council, and serving as the program chair 

for the State and Federal Government and Administrative Law Certification Programs. 

 

Florida Society of Pain Management Providers 10/29/10-08/01/12.  Executive Director.  

Responsible for running all facets of a voluntary medical association including reviewing and 

analyzing all proposed and enacted rules and regulations for the benefit of the society’s members; 



lobbying for changes in current law and rules; conducting compliance and quality assurance 

inspections of all clinics prior to their inclusion as members; organizing continuing medical education 

programs for the benefit of society members and the medical profession at large; speaking on behalf 

of the interests of the Society to the press and managing vendor and sponsorship relationships. 

 

Florida Government Bar Association 2/21/07-2/21/12.  Immediate Past President (2/22/11-2/22/12) 

President (2/21/09-2/21/11) Vice President (2/22/08-2/20/09) Treasurer (2/21/07-2/22/08) Continuing 

Legal Education Meetings Director (2/21/07-2/20/08). As President of a large voluntary bar 

association serving the bylaw maximum of two annual terms, the primary duties included creating 

and coordinating eleven continuing legal education programs annually and organizing meetings for 

the general membership Executive Board.  Additional duties included managing vendor relationships, 

lobbying and budget assignment. 

 

Florida Department of Health 02/15/06-10/28/10.  Chief Prosecutor (12/20/09-10/28/10).  Senior 

Assistant General Counsel (2/15/06-12/20/09).  Primary duty as Chief Prosecutor was the statewide 

prosecution of licensed and unlicensed pain management facilities.  Additional duties included 

creating all new administrative hearing protocols for unlicensed activity cases, investigatory 

procedures and creating and providing training programs related to pain management and unlicensed 

activity for the Investigation Services Unit; drafting and/or reviewing relevant administrative code 

provisions; providing legal counsel to the Board of Medicine and Board of Osteopathic Medicine 

staff regarding all pain management issues; analyzing proposed legislative bills; representing the 

Department on initial licensure cases, responding to all subpoena and public records requests; 

drafting all emergency actions related to licensed pain management facilities and coordinating the 

Department’s investigations and prosecutions with the DEA, FBI, U.S. Attorney General and local 

law enforcement.  Prior duties as Senior Assistant General Counsel included the statewide 

prosecution of physician disciplinary cases for the Florida Board of Medicine. 

 

Florida Office of the Attorney General, General Civil Department 03/01/2004-02/14/06.  

Assistant Attorney General.  Primary duties included the management of a full caseload of civil and 

collateral criminal actions filed against various state agencies from inception through all state and 

federal appellate proceedings in the Corrections Unit.  Additional duties included second chair 



evidentiary and research assistance in large-scale class action cases and temporary reassignment to 

the Economic Crimes Section in times of statewide emergency. 

 

Agency for Workforce Innovation 05/01/2002-02/15/04.  Administrative Hearing 

Officer/Administrative Law Judge.  Convened formal administrative hearings utilizing Florida Civil 

Procedure and issued legal decisions on matters of unemployment compensation qualification, 

employer tax code designation, employee versus agent designation and fraud. 

 

Additional Volunteer or Compensated Internships related to Legal and Presentation 

Experience  

National Center for State Courts, Center for Legal and Court Technology. 10/01/98-05/01/01. Legal 

Technology Demonstrator and Instructor.  Provided detailed technology demonstration and 

implementation for visiting federal and state judges and courtroom administrators from the United 

States and foreign jurisdictions.   

 

Virginia Office of the Attorney General, Department of Civil Litigation, Trial Section.  01/05/01-

05/15/01.  Legal Intern.  Provided legal research and prepared briefs in support of civil litigation 

cases brought by or against the commonwealth of Virginia and its agencies. 

 

Florida Office of the Attorney General, General Legal Department, Tax Section.  Summer 2000.  

Legal Intern.  Provided legal research and prepared briefs in support of actions to collect unpaid tax 

revenue from corporations owed to the state of Florida. 

 

Florida Department of State, Office of International Affairs.  Summer 1999.  Prepared etiquette 

manuals and talking points for the governor and state officials on visiting international dignitaries.  

  

Florida Flambeau Inc.  10/21/96-4/30/98.  Staff Journalist.  Prepared biweekly news articles for a 

daily independent newspaper covering Florida State University, the Tallahassee community and the 

state of Florida. 

 

Eastman Kodak Company.  Summer 1996.  Digital Science Technology Demonstrator.  Provided 

educational programs and technical demonstration of current and prospective digital photography 



technology to visiting photographers, government and business leaders, athletes, and other dignitaries 

during the 1996 Centennial Olympics in Atlanta Georgia.  These presentations were provided at both 

the CNN Center and a dedicated exhibition hall in Centennial Park. 

 

EDUCATION 
The College of William and Mary School of Law, Williamsburg, Virginia, J.D. May 2001 

Honors and Activities:  William A.R. Goodwin Memorial Fund Scholar; Walter Williams, Jr. Fellow 

in International Law; Student Legal Services; Research Assistant to Dr. Mitchell Reiss, Dean of 

International Relations and former United States Deputy Secretary of State; and National Center for 

State Courts, Center for Legal and Court Technology/Courtroom 21 Legal Technology Demonstrator 

and Instructor. 

 

Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida B.S. in Economics May 1998 

Honors and Activities:  Florida Scholar; Omicron Delta Epsilon – Economic Honor Society; Phi 

Theta Kappa – Academic Honor Society; Staff Writer for the Florida Flambeau now FSUView; and 

Marching Chiefs. 

 

Additional Professional Training Certification  

Certified Risk Manager for the Agency for Health Care Administration, Completed August 2012 

(University of Florida) 

Mediation Certification (Virginia), Completed May 2001 (The College of William and Mary) 

International Etiquette and Protocol, Completed July 1999 (Florida Department of State) 

Legal Technology Instruction and Presentation, Completed October 1999 (National Center for State 

Courts) 

Proficient in Westlaw, LexisNexis, Fastcase, Lex Mechanica, Mycase, SalesForce, Clio, Word, 

Excel, Powerpoint, Teams and Outlook 

 

CURRENT COMMUNITY SERVICE 
Florida State University College of Law.  Judge of oral argument and negotiation competitions.  

Leon County Teen Court.  Volunteer judge of proceedings and training instructor. 

Florida Supreme Court's Justice Teaching Program.  Provides educational presentations on civics 

at elementary, middle and high schools in the city of Tallahassee. 



Legal Services of North Florida.  Represents numerous clients in pro bono cases, typically 

employment-related and provide training and continuing legal education courses to volunteer 

attorneys in employment and administrative law. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development District 
at a regular business held on February 9, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Rich Hans  Assistant Treasurer(s)  
  Patti Powers  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Marilee Giles  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    
  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairperson 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel by telephone 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 12, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. David Brackish gave a brief overview of his background and stated I have lived in 

Capital Region since 2017 and want to apply for the vacancy  

 Mr. Oliver stated the deadline for applications is January 31st and we will put the resumes 

or applications in the agenda package for your review before the next meeting. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 



January 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Updates Regarding: 

A. Crosswalk 

 Mr. Berlin stated we got one bid back so for and by the next meeting I will have at least 

three bids.   

 

B. Proposal for Landscape Enhancements at Blair Stone Road 

 This item tabled. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Access Agreement 

 Ms. Sandy stated this is an access agreement for the installation of a pool at a residential 

lot.  They needed access over some property owned by the district.  I worked with Robert to 

follow the same process we did before, using the same form, the same agreement the same 

deposit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the access agreement for the installation of a hot tub and deck 
was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 Ms. Sandy stated the board approved a license agreement to allow a resident to sell her 

dog treats at the dog park.  She said she had feedback asking that she try to set up around the 

park along the trail and asked if that would be a possibility.  Currently the license agreement the 

board approved just provides for her to set up at the dog park.  Is that something the board would 

entertain? 

 It was the consensus of the board to stay with the decision of having the license 

agreement at the dog park.  

 

 B. Dantin Consulting - Ratification of Work Authorization No. 1J for Fiscal Year 
2023 Consulting Services 



January 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

  

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor work authorization no. 1J for fiscal year 2023 consulting 
services with Dantin Consulting was approved. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 Mr. Berlin outlined a plan to remove the pavers and concrete from the tot lot and replace 

it with engineered mulch and do that on a time and material basis that should be less than his 

spending limit of $5,000 and the consensus of the board was that he could proceed with that 

project.   

 A controlled burn on two ponds will be about $8,000.  The money to pay for this is in the 

stormwater repair line item.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor staff was authorized to contract for the controlled burn on two 
pond banks in an amount not to exceed $8,000 to be taken from the 
stormwater repair budget.   

 

 Mr. Berlin stated the repairs for the tot lot is in the budget under reserve maintenance of 

central park.   

 

 D. Manager   

 Mr. Oliver stated the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022, the FY 22 audit has been 

completed, it is a clean audit.  Right now it is under review by district staff and we will present 

that at the February meeting.   

 



January 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. deNagy stated one of the things I want this board to look at is the tot lot that seems to 

be on the downslope of its life expectancy and at some point in the next few years we need to 

look replacing the tot lot structure.  We need to add something more toddler friendly.   

 Mr. Urban asked have the residents been notified about the vacancy on the board? 

 Mr. Oliver stated we prepared an announcement after the last meeting, it was eblasted to 

the residents and posted to the website.  We received one application.  After we close it out on 

the 31st we will provide the resumes to the board and it comes down to a majority vote.  We will 

ask the applicants to be here if they are available and introduce themselves and you can make a 

decision at that time.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked do we know how many people use the dog park in a month?  We 

probably need to put a counter at the entrance so we know how many people use it. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – February 9, 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled to be held February 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 

in the same location.   

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



December 31, 2022

February 9, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  December 31, 2022

Check Register -  12/1 - 12/31/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $1,150,576 --- --- $1,150,576
Capital Reserve --- --- $121,346 $121,346
Accounts Receivable $12,685 --- --- $12,685

Due From General Fund - SRS 2013 --- $302,732 --- $302,732
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $155,664 --- $155,664
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A2 --- $86,342 --- $86,342
Due From General Fund - SRS 2021 --- $35,542 --- $35,542

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $1,255,147 --- --- $1,255,147

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $647,358 --- $647,358
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $306,718 --- $306,718
Prepayment --- $22,805 --- $22,805
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $168,428 --- $168,428
Prepayment --- $6,100 --- $6,100
Series 2021
Revenue --- $270,935 --- $270,935

Prepaid Expenses $91,564 --- --- $91,564

TOTAL ASSETS $2,509,973 $3,218,073 $121,346 $5,849,391

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $14,387 --- --- $14,387
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2013 $302,732 --- --- $302,732
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $155,664 --- --- $155,664
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A2 $86,342 --- --- $86,342
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2021 $35,542 --- --- $35,542

TOTAL LIABILITIES $594,666 $0 $0 $594,666

FUND BALANCES:

     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,823,742 --- --- $1,823,742
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $121,346 $121,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,218,073 --- $3,218,073

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $2,509,973 $3,218,073 $121,346 $5,849,391

December 31, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $1,494,412 $1,494,412 $0
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $102,014 $102,014 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $250 $5,550 $5,300

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,596,676 $1,601,977 $5,300

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $3,000 $2,000 $1,000
FICA Expense $918 $230 $153 $77
Engineering Fees $25,000 $6,250 $828 $5,422
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $1,875 $1,875 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $14,250 $6,207 $8,044
Annual Audit $3,850 $0  $0 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $4,148 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $12,763 $12,763 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $700 $700 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $300 $300 $0
Records Storage $150 $38 $0 $38
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $500 $0 $500
Telephone $300 $75 $47 $28
Postage $1,000 $250 $57 $193
Printing & Binding $2,000 $500 $92 $409
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $875 $406 $470
Other Current Charges $1,600 $400 $484 ($84)
Office Supplies $200 $50 $6 $44
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $62 $0 $62

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $78,397 $61,932 $16,465

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $34,729 $34,729 $0
Security $7,000 $2,870 $2,870 $0
Utilities $45,000 $11,250 $19,598 ($8,348)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $260,841 $260,841 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $1,375 $275 $1,100
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $6,110 ($1,110)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $10,000 $8,725 $1,275

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $1,033 $0 $1,033
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $13,521 $13,521 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $125 $0 $125
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $11,250 $13,934 ($2,684)
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $10,144 $10,144 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $1,875 $0 $1,875
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $11,660 $11,660 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,250 $52 $1,198
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $1,875 $2,628 ($753)
Special Events $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Other-Contingency $5,000 $1,250 $129 $1,121
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $9,812 $9,812 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $393,109 $395,028 ($1,918)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $471,507 $456,960 $14,547

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $1,125,170 $1,145,017 $19,848

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $1,125,170 $1,145,017 $19,848

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,915,306

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $1,421,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,494,412
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $24,973 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,014
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $2,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,550

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $1,449,567 $24,973 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,601,977
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $828

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,467 $1,956 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,207

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,148

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,763

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $406

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $484

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $40,995 $8,379 $12,558 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,932

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,729

Security $7,000 $2,510 $0 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,870

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $3,318 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,598

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260,841

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $83 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $1,397 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,110

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,725

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,521

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,934

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $1,213 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,144

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,660

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,628

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $3,434 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,812

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,545 $140,538 $114,944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395,028

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $180,540 $148,917 $127,502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $456,960

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($153,243) ($48,777) $1,322,065 $24,973 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,145,017

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $150 $0 $150

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $150 $0 $150

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 ($150) $0 $150

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 ($150) $0 $150

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $121,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

3

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $350,027 $350,027 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $442,500 $442,500 $0
Interest Income $100 $25 $4,963 $4,938

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $792,552 $797,491 $4,938

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $183,901 $183,901 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) $608,651 $613,589 $4,938

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) $608,651 $613,589 $4,938

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $1,380,175
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

3

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $298,830 $298,830 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $161,750 $161,750 $0
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $50 $13 $5,411 $5,399

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $460,593 $465,992 $5,399

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) $92,468 $97,866 $5,399

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) $92,468 $97,866 $5,399

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $1,135,651
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended December 31, 2022

3

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $254,392 $254,392 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,082 $1,082

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $254,392 $255,474 $1,082

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $44,773 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $209,620 $210,702 $1,082

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $209,620 $210,702 $1,082

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $395,769
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended December 31, 2022
3

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/22 THRU 12/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $295,088 $295,088 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $216 $216

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $295,088 $295,304 $216

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $31,875 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $263,213 $263,429 $216

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $263,213 $263,429 $216

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $306,477
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102,014.38 $102,014.38

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,903.61 $1,006,695.70

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $298,830.12 $161,750.23 $295,087.54 $254,392.27 $350,027.40 $442,499.77 $1,494,412.47 $3,296,999.80

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $26,719.73 $14,001.58 $23,850.14 $19,755.08 $31,297.51 $38,304.08 $127,434.54 $281,362.66

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 91.79% 92.03% 92.52% 92.79% 91.79% 92.03% 92.14% 92.14%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

12/6/2022 3049-3051 $19,604.99

12/13/2022 3052-3054 $725.48

12/15/2022 3055-3057 $92,400.83

12/16/2022 3058 $900,000.00

12/19/2022 3059-3065 $1,230,363.65

12/22/2022 3066-3068 $2,070.24

12/29/2022 3069 $6,407.82

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $2,251,573.01

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

12/1 - 12/31/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/25/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/06/22 00061 12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25
DEC 22 - MGMT FEES

12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00
DEC 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN

12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33
DEC 22 - IT

12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
DEC 22 - DISSEMINATION

12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-42500                                     *               10.95
DEC 22 - COPIES

12/01/22 491      202212 310-51300-41000                                     *                6.71
DEC 22 - TELEPHONE

12/01/22 491      202212 320-57200-46900                                     *                6.00
GOOGLE SUITES NOVEMBER 22

12/01/22 492      202212 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25
DEC 22 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               16,812.49 003049
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00324 11/28/22 3141244  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,492.50

LEGAL SV THRU 10/29/22
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,492.50 003050

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/06/22 00269 11/09/22 10152246 202211 320-57200-46490                                     *              300.00

TREE EVALUATION & LETTER
NATURAL RESOURCE PLANNING SERVICES,                               300.00 003051

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00029 11/30/22 31830026 202211 320-57200-43000                                     *              292.90

WATER 10/27-11/28/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    292.90 003052

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00228 11/30/22 5126685  202211 310-51300-48000                                     *              100.58

NOTICE OF MEETING
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           100.58 003053

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/22 00028 12/02/22 59467B   202212 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

DEC 22 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003054

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/22 00024 12/11/22 194847   202212 320-57200-46520                                     *               51.53

U#14 ALLEY WAY ASPHALT RP
12/11/22 194848   202212 320-57200-47000                                     *              425.00

EXTRA CLEAN UP/REMV PLANT
1/01/23 194850   202301 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07

JAN 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
1/01/23 194850   202301 320-57200-46225                                     *              110.16

JAN 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/25/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/23 194850   202301 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
JAN 23 IRR CONTR UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               92,040.83 003055
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/22 00335 12/13/22 2022-SW- 202212 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
MICHAEL CHRISTOPHER COPELAND                                      180.00 003056

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/22 00336 12/13/22 2022-SW- 202212 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
ADDISON LAWLER                                                    180.00 003057

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/22 00026 12/16/22 12162022 202212 300-15100-10000                                     *          900,000.00

TXFER EXCESS FUNDS TO SBA
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION                                 900,000.00 003058

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00024 11/15/22 171248-L 202211 320-57200-46550                                     *            6,050.00

POND WORK
11/28/22 194786   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              295.79

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR
11/28/22 194787   202211 320-57200-46900                                     *            1,210.00

RYE GRASS APPLICATION
11/28/22 194788   202211 320-57200-46650                                     *              128.65

CREAT&PRINT IRR MAP
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                7,684.44 003059

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00106 12/16/22 12162022 202212 300-20700-10800                                     *          304,916.41

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            304,916.41 003060

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00130 12/16/22 12162022 202212 300-20700-11000                                     *          168,050.32

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                            168,050.32 003061

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00148 12/16/22 12162022 202212 300-20700-10900                                     *          489,795.67

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                             489,795.67 003062

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00300 12/16/22 12162022 202212 300-20700-10000                                     *          259,546.00

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                              259,546.00 003063

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00004 11/29/22 7-961-39 202211 310-51300-42000                                     *               52.56

DELIVERIES THRU 11/18/22
FEDEX                                                              52.56 003064

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/25/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/19/22 00294 11/27/22 91928373 202211 310-51300-49100                                     *               26.75
DESK SIGNS

HC BRANDS                                                          26.75 003065
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/22 00324 11/28/22 3141246  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *              291.50

OCT 22 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    291.50 003066

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00024 12/19/22 194585   202212 320-57200-46450                                     *              245.75

CONTR#22 U#16 IRR REPAIR
12/19/22 194855   202212 320-57200-47000                                     *              325.00

TREE REMOVED 12/16/22
12/19/22 194857   202212 320-57200-46450                                     *              461.30

CONTR#19 U#5 SOLENOIDS
12/19/22 194860   202212 320-57200-46450                                     *              138.19

CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REPAIR
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,170.24 003067

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00147 12/22/22 75600    202212 320-57200-46490                                     *              900.00

TRIMMED 3 LIVE OAK LIMBS
MILLER'S TREE SERVICE                                             900.00 003068

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/22 00029 11/30/22 NOVEMBER 202211 320-57200-43000                                     *            6,407.82

10/27-11/28/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  6,407.82 003069

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B              2,251,573.01

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            2,251,573.01

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 491
Invoice Date: 12/1/22

Due Date: 12/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - December2022 4,254,25 4,254.25
WUsiteAdministration - December2022 ' .:· 100.00 100.00
InformationTechnology- December2022 233,33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services- December2022 ,. . 625.00 625,00
Copies 10.95 10.95
Telephone ·7/, 6.71 6.71

GoogleSuites - November2022 6.00 6.00

Total $5,236.24

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,236.24



!

i

GovernmentalManagement Services,LLC Unvoice
)

1001 BradfordWay ]

Kingston,TN 37763 !
! :

i '

i

Invoice#: 492
!

Invoice Date: 12/1/22
1

I ·

Due Date: 12/1/22 !

i

Bill To: Case: )

i

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number: )

475 West Town Place
)

Suite114
)

St, Augustine,FL 32092 i

t
i
I
i
,)

1

!

'::.':.'-:.Lq.;>::.',.k:.'j·i: '::':::.::::,'·.,:··

,
,'.',, :, :::,,::: "t! scriijtl ii, ' j

,

' '
,

' '

- ', !l§urs[Qty j:

' ', ':"RQtd "
,.,., j 'i 'a ,¢junt":'j":! i

j
:'=?u>>,;z : ' -'; t:.,- 7 :::. ,::;'::;>·t.p::':'Z:"zµ,z'g{:.:- .vA..·:2>::·:'.::

FacilityManagement- CapitalRegion - December2022 11,576.25 11,576.25

I: i. """' ""' ' S
"" ":'

' " '"'-

1

" ? " F " """'"" 'i' ""
i
)

1

)

)

j

)

)

)

j
P

!

!

i '

j

1

dvjjj
Total $11,576.25

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,576.25
)

I t "

i

i
)

i
i

i
!



KUTAK ROCKLLP
Capital Region Comm Dvlp.
November28, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-l
Invoice No, 3141244
Page 2

license agreement; review and
forward comments on estoppel letter

10/10/22 J, Brown 0.20 60.00 Follow-up regardingestoppel letter
10/11/22 J. Brown 0.50 150.00 Confer with Berlin, et al,, regarding

estoppel letter; follow-up regarding

same
10/12/22 J, B!'owj1 0.20 60.00 Confer with Berlin regarding

estoppel letter

10/12/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Facilitate response to DEO'S FY
2022-2023 Special District fee arid
update form

10/18/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53,00 Confer with Wiggins regarding
lobby ban.

10/19/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer with Berlin regarding license

agreement
10/20/22 j. Browti 0,20 60.00 Review miscellaneous

correspondence

10/24/22 J. Brown 0,20 60,00 Review correspondence regarding
metro net damages

10/25/22 S, Sandy 0.40 106.00 Review certificate of insurance for
dog bakery license; confer with
Stevens regardingsame

10/29/22 S, Sandy 0,20 53.00 Confer with Stevens regarding
license agreement; follow-up
regardingsame

TOTALHOURS 8.60

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $2,492,50

TOTALCURRENT AMOUNTDUE $2,492,50

jlj|lzp:z

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEJkCLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT :



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek RemitTo:
,

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 300$7
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
November28, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3 1.41244

Client Matter No. 17123-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
CapitalRegionComm Dvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices

-
St, Augustine

Suite il4.
475 VVest Town Place
St, Augustine,FL 32092 invoice No. 3141244

).7123-1

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/03/22 J, Brown 0.30 90.00 Review correspondence regarding
estoppel letter

10/03/22 S, Sandy 0.10 26.51) Conferregardingestoppel letter
10/04/22 J. Brown 1.80 540,00 Review regarding assessment

allocationsand estoppel letter; confer
with Berlin; conference v,'ith Fulks,
et al., regardingsame

10/04/22 S. Sandy 1,10 291.50 Confer regardingestc'ppel letter and
assessment methodology; attend
conference call regardingsame

10/05/22 J. Brown 1.50 450.00 Review agenda; attend agenda
review conference call; cc'nfer with
Precise regarding assessments and
estoppel letter; ibllow-up regarding
same; review correspondence
concerninglicense agreement

10/05/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer regardingdog bakery license
agreement

10/06/22 J. Brown 1.20 360.00 Review' ¢Qrrespondence regarding

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



'J"tjg Natural Resource Planning Services, tnc Invoice Num:i0152246
" Post Office Box 564

, 9 Nov 2022

NATURAL
San Antonio, FL 33576

, .
.

. , . .

RESOURCE Tel: 352-588-2580 Page 1 of 1

PknninkSennces

Governmental Management Services,LLC

RobertBerlin, Operations Manager
3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,Ft 32311 projectto: AR-20-227-UF

projectName: Sauthwood Community.
Manager: STANR

'- ' INVOICE

h

DE$¢R1PTION AMOUNT
·

services:

Tree(s)evaluatbn& letter $300,00

Suhtotal: $300.00

AmountDueThis lnvdce $3QO.QQ

"""g " m " ' ' "' '" ' :

A6gs"d
\ ' :

} zl*llbo g'"

Corecustom InvoiceCopyr|€ht © 2022 BQE Software



f'

cirv of Tdkhassee
Your own Utllifies'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegion Comm DevlopDist E
'

AccountNumber: 3183002658 8
Bllllng Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The C//)'ofTallahasseeU/i/i/icswebshep/'oyi(/e$a wealth AccountSummaryas of November30, 2022
ofinformat/onabout )l!ay$ /0paj'youi' bill,' avai/ub/egran/s, PreviousBalance 305,53 ,

lomsandreba/es; na'/wa/ gas avdi/abili/y;andmore. Visit' PaymentsReceived- 11/15/2022 -305.53
it todayal Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 292,90

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 2g2,9(j

Service Address: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 City

© Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
' Water Reuse Service

HistoricalConsumption Water Charge - 1,786cgal at $0,164 292,90

Monlh CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL Total Water ReuseService 292,90
NOV-22 1786 jurr22 5509 FebN22 0 Subtotal $ 29230
Oct·22 1863 cMay-22 3730 jan-22 83
Sep·22 2189 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug·22 86 Mar-22 1308 Nov-21 476
Jul-22 512

Meier CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Readlng Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. : Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20051 11/28/22 142684 N 10/26/22 140898 N 1786 1.00 1786CGAL

Service AddressTotal:3001 Schoo/House Rd Tallahassee, FL 32311
,PtemiseId #: 1677093318 ' 292.90

M

,
", "" , ' t ' ' .Ety1,u

V

' ' REC n 2(122

,

yc S-7 l.- I bl)
)

1

i

1

i

Detach this portionand returnwIthyour payment, )

Citv of Tdl@h@ssee Account pastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Nqw Due 12/20/2022 Due

Your own Utilities" —3183002658 $0.00 $292.90 $ 292.90

CapitalRegioncomm DevlopDist —ClO GMS LLC _"""""'
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

"SunriseFL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee
ilh|j||m|Tqµl4""m|'|ullql||llhh||'l'|"l|'| 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box

Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3183002658 0 11302022 0000000000 0000029290 0000029290 3183002658



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. ReprD$gntaliva&ara available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween E AutoPay:Ulilily bills can be paid automdlcaUyeach monlh by ACH wilhdrawal

8:00 am -5:00 pm oxcepl holidays, (FREE)or by credil/debifcard (feo applies)usingtha stored payment
· Au(omatedutility ac¢oiirit lntormatkm19 available24 hours a day, 1 dtiys a informationlromyourt3i- OMineaccountmanagementappllcdlon,

Weak.VlsitTakjov.corn/YOU or call 850.891,4968. . SmartBlli:Enroll in SmarlBill (FREE)to be notlhadof a new lrtvcdcnand a link tQ

. To reportutility outagesof emorgencyrepairscall Ulllily Customer vIewand !?IYk?7'utility bill,
operations at 850,891,4968·

y
· e+ onllne,· tl ,uaymen(can be made by ACH wIthdrawal(FREE) or by

· Headng/speech(mpairedcustomersma call 850.891.8169q(7ii (TDD), credlt/debitca lee applies).
weekdaµ8:00 am - 5:00 pm except hohdays, 0 e+ MobileApp: UUlltypaymentcan bo mack By ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

credl(kkbltcard (fee applies),The er Mobileapp is avallabla(or Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DI 1Tatly Mobile App: Utilitypaym'3nlcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A ulilify rate rojyam(h&toffers cheaper
orty

¢redlVdeb|tcard (feeappAes).The DlgiTallyapp is avdlabtofor Appltl and
Cleclricratesduring nights, weakends

aj'hoddays, Androiddevices,

V BudgE)l Billing:Allows you (0 have a level amountlnyQu{ monthlyutility bill ' Pa¥By phone: Utilitypaymenlcanbo madeby phone by ACH wIthdrawal
' (FKEE)or crediVdebllcard ((eaapplies). Call 850.891.4%8,

V PaymentAssistance: For fhoso expahenclngecommlcor other hardships',
, pay By Text Utility paymentscan bg madavIa toxt using the StoMpaymant

:e havc lnfotmatlonon governmentaland non-profit agancies that may P Informationfrom your e+ Online accounimanagementappllcdlon,dandard
! !ovide asdstanca,

K wiadlcdAMStatus: If cMcallifesupportequipment is used In your home, messagingrates apply.

pMse reportyour circumstancesto Ulility customerOperationsat · Mall: Mail a check ormomyorder (payable(o City of Tallahassee)with the
botloni portlon of tho bill (reml((ancelstub) In tho anvdopo rovtdedor mail to850.891.4968. Rqv€jp1u(jDivision,435 N. MacombSt,, TallahassaaFL

32901.

. $mrgyAudits:Free home energyaudits are avai(ab!ato dectriccustomers
, In ParsonPaymanfs:FQr mosl Cl(yservices,paymentscari be made Monday-vhowish to have (heir homesevaluatedhr energy and water effickncy· Fridaybatween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenalssanceBuitdlng, locatedat

M :ne(gy Loans& Rebat08: Loansprovideutility ¢Listomorswith awayto 435 N, MacombSt.yciiase aµpliances(hatwill help them save energy,water and nK)nayF
, RemotePaymentLocatfons:Many local businessesacce t utiiiy paymenk:mbatesare available to any dcicthc customerwhopurchasesa qualified

g f 1
6111

u t rapplkirm, with flQ (ransactlonfee, Visit Tat 0v,com/YOUcir con ac ity us oma
operations at 850.891.4968(or |Qea|lc)ns,

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Tafgov,com/YOlj orcall850.891.4968for more informatlcm.

g All utilify bilk are duo when rendered, " ' ' "
. Bills are past due if paymentisno! receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,
, On all paddue nomesldenlial bills, a penalty on late paymentsequal Iq 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT

Qt the past due balance will be assessed, . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYourAccount: Transfer or
K After a bill 18past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stopyour utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YC)U,contact Ullllty

orderwill b'e tslStiCd Iq disconnccf sarvlces, If a disconnectorder Ib issued, Customeroperatlons al 850,691.49(38,fax a requeatto 850,891,0901Qr
all pad due amounki mustbepaid before servicescan be reMored. mail your request to Ulllity CustomerOpmiions,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddressChange:ResidentialcU$tomer8may nde the
0 mailingaddress changeon tha bot(omportionof the bill (r€!mluanc0stub)CttY oF Tdkhassee andlncludeitwithpayment.

Commercialand PropertyManagement¢ustQmar8ate recjulredto

Your Own Utiliti " submit a mailing addresschangein writingon companyMetheade S and signed by an authorizedparty.

F
4 1,

; ' ' ,



0 ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE /1
!

LOCALnQ CapitalRegionCommunity 184053 1of1

Tallahassee invoice ii billing period payment due date

Media Group 0005126685 Nov 1- Nov 30, 2022 December20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE(Momo Info) (Includedin amt duo)

$0.00 $0.00 $100.58

BILLING ACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLING 1NQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL ID '

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gamtdt.com 16-0980985
CapitalRegionCommunity

Terms and Conc|it|Qr|8: Past due accounts are subjecl to lnterusf at tho 1CapitalRegionCOD Attn: GMS rate of 18% par annum or tho maximum legal rate (whichever Is less),
5385 N, Nob Hill Rd. Adverliserclaims for a credit related to rates hicorreclly Invokedor paid

!

mustbe submitted in writing to Pub|islklr within 30 daysof the invoicQdaleSunrise,FL 33351-4761
or tho claim wIll be waived. Any credit towards (ulure advattidngmust be

|lll|lll] n|l| il|1 fii rtrr Iillrl |l[ll|lll|||kl|qlllllll usedwllhln 30 days of ksuanco or lha creditwIll be forleilad,
AU fundspayablo In US dollars,

Qa0alB4053D0000D0a0000a5[ebbB50QDLD05Bj55BE
Starting In Octoberad placementswill be assesseda monthlycreativeprocessingfee to coverfees associatedwith award
winning ad design,toning, imaging,and sizing,

T)ate Descwlption Amount
i

11/1/22 BalanceForward $201,16
1

11/28/22 PAYMENT- THANKYOU -$201,16
i

!PackageAdvert/s/ng: ' i

Start-EndDate Description PO Numbw Packaga Cost
'

11/8/22-11/0/22 0005475806Noticeof MeetingC CapitalRe $100.58

"' " 1

,
4

' |||-|: I Z' ;gj;';' ' 1

m
PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH YOUR PA¥MENT

LOCALIQ ACCOUNT MAME PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNT PAID

CapitalRegionCommunity December 20, 2022

Tallahassee account number invoicenumber
Media Group 184053 0005126685

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNT DUE

$100,58 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.58

REMITTANCEADDRESS (InckidpA0cqur(//& 1nvolco#or olmk) TO PAYWITHCREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW;
i

[J VISA [J MASTERCARD El DISCOVER [J AMEX

TallahasseeMedia Group
P.O. Box 677585 card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / CWCode

Signature Date

0D0DLBuD5300a0DUD00000D5bebhB5000b0a58b55B2





" i A-CF CHECK PAYARI F TE' · · PLEASEFILL ourBELQWEFMYIKGBY,¢KEWCARD ' ,' '
.

|* =m lnkrLXie1£?/$ Inc

Po tiox 20122 caronunuer ekp,'dai'e
_

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 wnature akkwnfhmo

(850) 329-2389

LAc!a!mUMRER - ' RA"E '
'

' "
' MIA CF '"1

R7riRFsI¶EF
EI /'/aTM/chack,///dt/ / 1/ i d 1/ / t 1/ q cud //e 708277 12/2/2022 $332,00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
suite 130 Po Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0()0000000185150010()0000005946/00Q00003320D76 Please Return this portion with your payment

1

i
·

' Invoice 594678 po #

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax ' Tc)ta,

CAFUTALCIRCLESE TALLAHAS%E,EL 323Ll
12/2/2022 Watel Management-

¥,anth\y' $332,00 $0.00 .5332,00

€K*'5-'3,d
'"" JZ":{'j"(C{. C

";.7

Please re mlt paymentfor this month'sinvmce,
i 'ci.(7re-'·'7

4/ \/., ' '
C ,

I (r 5

Credits $0.00

Adjustnwrit . .
$C}JJ0

AMOUNTDUE

$332,00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Rowtiiig# 061201754 // Account#' 2U49360148

CustomerAccourtt .#: 708277 CorporateAddress

Portal ReqisUaticm'IE: C96Bi461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite IS
jacksonvllle,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctorsx:()m/contacL"ds/r|'lake-a-payment/
Set' Up CUstomer Portal to pay irivoices online,set tip recuri mg payments,view paymenthistory,and edit contact informatlm



>E> , ,
invoice

A 1 Pro Landcar" of

ALL PR@ """"":""""PO Bo,· :8355 Date Invoice#)LAW@©RRE Tallahass·e, FL
P/l 1/2022 19484832315-8355 ,"

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
? rcum national

CRCDD "" '""A »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
" LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin kkKNj¢Wh%t(h-$ sg^b PROFESSIONAL5
3 !96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"m"\±')='.!::-a '-· '·"

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/10/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Extra Clean-Up in Central Park - Removalof" invasive plants B lack
Willow & trimmingof low hanginglimbs

GeneralLabor Rate for - 3 men 8.5 50.00 425.00

Date of Service: 12-7-2022

"' "' ' " "

"' ""

. , 4Y&n¢dP F

I, "' '"F i" I,—

1zjjQ jMUAL_

Thank you for yow business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.2ll credit card Total s425.00
transactionswill bt subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay C )ply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks .
A Fiitance chargeof 2% per month may be assesst·d on all 90 day past due balances Payments/Credits s0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"""" Balance Due s425.00



&aE> ,

,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PWO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 ""uim" Invoice# )

LAW©€ANE Tauaha"":FL 12/1 1/2022 194847

URNMµyo7 32315-83>

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To
. .- Z'MfS NATIONAL

CRCDD F""'^ »><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"-' i', LAMDSCAFUii

Attn: Robert Berlin !1'.'±±'""'""' U&q^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 If-" "' "' "' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 l/j0/2023

Description Quantity"""j"" Rate Amount

Unit #14 - AlleyWay Asphalt Repair

50 lbs. Asphalt 1 26.53 26.53

GeneralLabor Rate 0.5 50.00 25.00

Date of Service: 12-07-2022

4a5zd
"^7
,^,,~

Izlh)'zcmm

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total s5j.53transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay a[)plyl

$35 fee for all returned checks
A Finance chargeot" 2% per month may be assessed cm all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of ruom-payments,collection t'ees andl or reasonableaUorney fees will be charm! to the customer

"""""" Balance Due 551.53



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee,hie.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FI,

32315-8355 1/)/2023 194850

Bill To

CRCDD
/\(tfl: Robert Berlin
31')6 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FI. 3 23 I 1

P,0, No. Terms project

Budget2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenance tOr Januaiy2023

Landscape- ContractedUnUs A4&>D
_ _ _

86,947.07 86,947.07
Landscape- New Units* 4&ZZQS_ "

110.!6 110.16
Irrigation - ContractedUnits QMmu 4,507.07 4,507.07

Irrigation- New Units ** 0.00

*Landscape- New Units' """" l"'"")
L.DR-5- (3') Dogi Potsadded8-5-22 - S82.62 ' '

&

Unit 23 - (i) Dogi-Pot added 1 1-1-22- $27.54 '"""1 zjiQ jzmz-
**In'igation- New Units:

ThankYou For Your Business!Ple;:e make checks payable to the above address.
591,564.30

Office:(850) 656-0208ext. 408 '.ix: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A t"mance chargeof"2% per motith may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

in the eventofnon-µavments, collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney ICeswill be charged to the customer.



C/o17dn3€¢cNj6arr«7t
\.,

0>

Taj Leon CountySheriff'sOffice
Ldem~r e;eiRb

post Ojgice Box 727

! a
c-QELk$ "To ^Tallahassee,FL 32302

" Phone: (850) 606-3308

INVOICE #2022-SW-1031 Date: December 13, 2022

TO: Mr. FkjbertBerlin,Director of Operations
GwernmentaiManagementServices, LLC DESCRIPTIONOF SERVICES:

3'196 MerchantsRowBlvd.,Suite 130 General secunty/TramcControl
Tdlahassee,FL 32311 For SoutkwoodAMual
(850)U1"1237-

Cell phone Halloween Event
Email:rherjin@qm$nf.com

·-'i;.,z27'm7,2::-"f.:?·'":'
::.oKt!h'i¥::- "' ,',.-.'"' ":"' ·":":S'Sf' ,"": yi., ,.4.,., '2't' i

i

p.:'

cQpek!i)d, Mi,ke
,,

,
%Qber 31, 20?2

' 1800-220(jhrs. (4 tys.
, ,.

,"' :ii@.g0'

2·' ?: -

,Lgwler,Addisgn ' October31, 2022 .' 1800-2?00hrs. (4 hrs.)
.

' s180.00

'.g, ,.-..
'

E.. ,kii., ~s^~4'mt27i'"&"~- \: -»-
i

** All ¢hcd¢sneed to be maWout to each individualdcputy.

GLa
lb/'a /"oez- :

I

s'N7zEyoufry~bughtM
If .you have any qUestionsregardingthis invoice, i

Plecisecontact Ms. RebeccahGcwcttat (550) 606-3305or
Email:qqrrettr@leoncQuntvf|.qov



C/d?~'qAK/6arr«7t
' mi> Leon Countysheritrs OUice

A,. - , E:m» Post Ojgice Box 727

' "
.)"" c-ikLks "Td ,j->¶rTallahassee, FL 32302
·" Phone: (850) 606-3308

INVOICE #2022-SW-1031 Date: December 13, 2022

TO: Mr. RobertBerlin, Director of Operations
GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC DESCRIPTIONOF SERVICES:

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd.,Suite 130
General Security/TrafficControl

Tallahassee, FL 32311 For SouthwoodAnnual
(850) 251-1237- cell phone Halloween Event
Email: rberiin@Rmsnf.com

aAE'iTbLµe=tom c:jwd
[ Dates: October31; 2022""] Rate:_$45;00, $67,50(H'day) LPaymentTerms: 15 days

"
Due Date: 12/28/22J

Name
!

DateWorked Hours Worked
i

TotalAmountDue

"Copeland,Mike"""" " "" Cic ober 31, 2022 " __

"1"8002200 hrs. (4 hrs.)_"J
__ ____

$180.00
_

::::':ddison

")" "__ Oc:ober31

2022_ 1800-2200_hrs.(4
h: ) -_

""$18O.OQ

TOTALS: __L________"""
** All checksneed to be made out to each individualdeputy.

=t2,
/2-j'4 / ZOZZ-

mneyouf'ryourHincssl
If you have any questions regarding this invoice,

Please contactMs. Rebeccahcarren at (850) 606-3308c)1

Email:qarrettr@leoncountyfl.qov

" - '. " " "' ' a=&eg~§&-
PZ&EtsZ::,S5

: --

" W"



Check Request

District: CapitalRegion COD

Amount: $900,000.00

Date: December16, 2022

Purpose: Investmentof Funds

Code: 001-300-15100-10000

Payee: State Board of Administration



xE> ,,
tnvoice

A Pro Landcarcof"

ALL PWO Ta"ahassee,'nj'
PO Box 3835, Date lnvdce #

LAEUWCAKE Tallahassee,FL

r=mEEgm 32315-8355
11/28/2022 194786

Phone: 850-656·0208

Billlb """ . %%uBU NATIONAL

.
CRCDDclo GMS LLC

F A ASSOCIATIQNOF

A,,R,RobenB,ni: * -i M =:=Snals
3 1%MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Hpg«¢1ifty~mt

Tallahassee,FL 32311

Y

— — - - —- p.a N(j. Terms Due Date
t ' rr t"1't it

Net 30 12/28/2022

,Description Quantity Rate Armunt

Umtroller # 19 Unit #5 - IrrigationRepair - Repair Pipe and

ReplaceRotors

I"x 1" x 1/2" PVCTeeSST } 2.1)4 2.04

)" Slip-Fixr'ittinE 2 10,45 20.90
PGP Rotor 3 25,95 77,85

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3 65.()0 (95,00
%' k '.

AJA5D
Date of Service: I 1-21-2022

4
DamageSource:Normal Ware u V

l'lzq j2""2-

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed iibove,All credit card Total .$295.79
transactionswill be subject (0 processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surcMrµes mayc'ppIyt

$35 fee krall rettimcd checks

, ,, ) Payments/Ciedits $0.00
A Finance chat"geof 2% per mm¢iiimj' be ass 'S.' A Clil tilt' 0 day pastdue baktnces
In ¢hc event of non-payments,cdlecUon feesandl or reasonablea(k)m¢y fees will be charyd to the eustonner

"
'

" """ " Balance Due $295.79



, ..

All Pro Landsca,i,,, hivoice
ofTallahassee,Inc:,ALL'~ PO Box38355

"
Date invoice #

L%msc%pUm Tallxhassee,FL

,==== 32315-8355 ll/i5/2022 171248-L.S

Bill To
' T

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin :'"""<- G'Mug NATIONAL
3196 Met'chanMsRow, Suite 130 ,F, GLA »« ASSOCfATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 32311 AA-v ,nr^ ==%alsk!fAic!gi?y¢YmtmMA

P.O, No, Terms Due Date

Net30 12/15/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
T T 1 11 I ' I ' T ' ' 1

CRCDDPondWork

Labor to dean up ponds: 70 50.00 3,500.00T
11/3,!1/7 - FL080
11/4'- FLI70

ll/bTR230
CM Loader 3 450,1)0 1,350,001"
M,ini-Ex 3 400.00 |,200,00T

4&<s5"o

JU2t/1Ml"""

Thank YonFor YcmrBusine® I'ieascz niak¢ checks payable k) Lhc addressiisl¢cii izbnvc, Pajimentsuiade by
CreditCard will 6¢ subjectto3-4% processing fee. " Total $6,050,00

Office:(8S0¥656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fe¢ fc)r all returnedchecks Payments/Credits $q.(ju

A finance chargeof2% per month may be asmsedon all 90 day pastdue bakinces
In the ¢vcRtof non:PAyments,eollecticimfe¢3 and reasonabk attorm:y fCes will be chargedto thc cummc" Balance Due $6,050.00
Materialpricingm'y fluctuate basedon inflaticm, Fuel sutcharg¢smy apply.



aAE> All Pro Landca,·eof
Invoice

ALL PRO Tallahassee,l'nc.

__PO Box 38355 Date lnvdce #

LNNUB€AN8 Tal|ahtLqsee, FL 11/28/202'") 19478832315-8'355 "

Phrne: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4im, \A,BV NATIONAL

=R?benBe,,,n :,JFL, m iighi^ii°o'::L's

, imiit1miwz'[F&tgmi
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite !.30

_
_

Tullahassee,FL 3231 1

—
- —— --- -· - - P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net30 12/28/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Create &7 PrintIrrigationMap - Showinp METRONETDamaee

PrintingofMaps t 28,65 28.65
GeneralLabotRate 2 50,00 100.00

quso
7am2:
It lzqk02#

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $128,65
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may wiry. Fucl surcharEesmay apply.

$35 fee for al) returnedchecks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeuf2% per month niay be ass "$8 'd cir ,I1 9() day p' st du¢ biiknees
in (he event ofnon"payrnents,collection feesandl or k'as(mal)]¢attorney fces will be charged Ec) the cUstomer

" " ""
" " Balance Due $128.65



8

AE> ,,
tnvouce

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PHO Tallahassee,fnc, — — t

PO Box 38355 Oatp _j invoice#
LjmU@€ARE Tallahassee,FL,

32315-8355
1 1/28/2022 194787

Phone: 850-65&0208

Bill To ,N':j,. %%9& NATIONAL
CiiC6iT"""

"
'

""" "" ')97-" >><< =?€%°enof
Attn:Robert Berlin wms:»'m</'m ug'^ PNOFESSKMALS
3 !96 MerchautsRow, Suite I 3() 3?i.,,h¥}t#aga·f&Ai%

Tallahassee,FL 323) ]

· " ' ' " '

_—"—_—'
P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 12/28/2022

Description Quantity Rate AmQunt

Ryegrassapp!iaiticm (jr Bl.airstoneRoad from ShadyView Lai1¢ [c)

EsplanadeWay
Center Median atid Soulh sideof roadway

Rye Grass (per bag) 8 95.00 760,00

GeneralLabor Rate3tnen @ 3hrs. each
} 9 50.00 450,00

. Date of Service: 1 1-2 1-2022

q4q@N
72i64ka
lll#q I"""

i

t

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable (q the: address listed Rbove. All credit card Total $1,210,00
lransacUonswill be subjcct to µrocessiI)Etees, Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay (\pp|yt y

$35 fee for alt retnmedchecks

, , , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof2% per month Ell,y be ass 'secd ( fi , {j 90 day pasc du 'bccianc':s
In the eventofnon-pnyments,cdlectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

"' " " " "" " Balance Due $1,210,00
' T ' '



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex2011a-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

N ET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917,99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $865,357.84 $326,793,54 $1,192,151.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.58 $274,147 35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,352.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,02$.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.33 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8 91% 7.66% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 577,041.47 $77,041.47

TO TAL DUE DIR EC I INVOICL ·,"' 'it: )
, ,

( S::.no st) 1)0 $0.1)0 $0.00 $?26.876.52 S 1.031,668.6I

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219 59 $138.54 $4,248.87 SCI.® $3,771.19 $379.01 $11),133.52 $21 890.82

LEON CD DIST2 11/30/22 $20 935 47 $860.22 $24,632.0$ $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $82,753.40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST3 12/12122 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665 07 $188,050.32 $229,548 DI $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085 551.12

LEON CO DIST4 $0.00

LEONCO DIST5 $0.00
INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST6 $0 ClO

LEON CO DIST7 $0.00
LEONCO DIST8 $0.00

INTEREST $CLCl0

LEON CO DIST g $0.00
LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $220,128.89 $84,787.52 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $257,842.63 $231,953.04 $1,021,192.42 $2,243,500.82

NET DUE TAX ROLL $105,420.96 $90,964.29 $59,391.68 $106,097.03 $123,482.28 $248,850.81 $600,654.59 $1,334,861.64

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.35% 6.95%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 67.62% 48.24% 81.38% 61.30% 67.62% 48.24% 62.96% 62.70%

001-300-20700-10800 001-30(>207D>1C)800 001-300-20700-1000[) 001-300-20700-11 ODD 001-30620700-10900 001-30>20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-1310610000 201-700-1310>10000 203-700-1 310C)-1CIQQD 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-1 3100-I0000 029-700-1 31 00-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10,00 203-700-36300-1000[) 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-1DD00 029-700-36300-10'0[) Ma n/a

vendor# 1 06 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendcx'#148
Cl01-300-2C)7C)0-10800 001-300-20700-1 DOCK) 001-300-2DT00-110DO 001-300-2D700-1090DD

DATE
CHECKS

12/14/21
12/27/21
01/15/22
02/18/22
03/25/22
04/22/22
06/24/22

Total transferred
,,,,, ,

$C).00
,, ,,,,

Sq do $0.00
,,, ,

$0.00

Total DUE $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NETST JOE COMPANY 1692 $1).00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0 00 $1).00 $0.00 $31)3,917.99 51,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $865,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751 81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,%3-39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95
% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7 $6% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $77,041.47 $77,041.47

1()1AL DUE DIRECT INVOICE SO 00 $M)4.792(ib SO on SC) Di) 50.00 SI) 00 $226,876 52 $1,031,1,68 61

LEONCO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219 59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3.771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEONCO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.0$ $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353 30 $62,753.40 $135,058.88
LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.78 $230,655.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEONCO DIST4 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST El $[).00
LEON CO DIST7 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST g $0.00

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00
TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $220,128.89 $84,787.52 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $257,842.63 $231,953.04 $1,021,192.42 $2,243,500.82

NET DUE TAX ROLL $105,420.96 $90,964.29 $59,391.68 $106,097.03 $123,482.28 $248,850.81 $600,654.59 $1,334,861.64

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND'TOTALASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.1)0% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.35% 6.95%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 67.62% 48.24% 81.38% 61.30% 67.62% 48.24% 62.96% 62.70%

001-300-2070[)-10800 0[)1-300-20700-1 0800 CIC)1-3QQ-2D7C)C)-101)00 C)D1-300-20700-11000 001-300-2070[)-1 0900 001-300-20700-10900QQ1-300-3$300-101000 001.300.101C)O.D'OD0

201-700-131 00-10000 201-700-1310Ck1DODO 203-700-131 00-l01)00 202-7CKk13100-lDODO 029-700-131 00-l0000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-70C)-353C)M0000 202-7CK)-36300-101C)Q 029-700-36300-10QQQ 029-700-36300-10"00 n/a nk

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendc>r#130 vendor#148
001.300-20700-10800 D01-300-2D700-100DQ 001-300-20700-1100D D01&00-20700-1090DD

DATE
CHECKS

72/14/21
12/27/21
01/16/22
02/10/22
03/25/22
04/22/22
06/24,22

Totaltransferred $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
, ,, ,

$0.00

Total DUE $304,916.41 $259,5%.00 $158,050.32 $489,795.67



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

netSt jOE company 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $865,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161,38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 S1,521,847.1)1 $3,578,362.46
GROSS 1-EON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943 74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.81 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $234,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,99339 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95
% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.$6% 10 68% 13.44% 45,32% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $77,041.47 $77.041.47
1OTAI DUE 1)lRFCTjNVOICF q.h) ¢)0 ',8( L L) 5,('.')[} SO 00 SO.OC, $0 ClO $226,876.52 51,031.668.61

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.1)1 $10,133.62 $21,890 82
LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $8$0.22 $24 632.08 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753 40 $136,058.88
LEON CC) DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.7G $230,665.07 $168,050 32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST4 $0.00
LEON CD DI$T5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CD DIST6 $0.00
LEON CO DIST7 $0.00
LEON CC) DIST8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST9 $0 00
LEON CO DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $1).00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $220,128.89 $84,787.52 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $257,842.63 $231,953.04 $1,021,192.42 $2,243,500.82

NET DUETAX ROLL $105,420.96 $90,964.29 $59,391.68 $106,097.03 $123,482.28 $248,850.81 $600,654.59 $1,334,861.64

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.35% 6.95%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 67.62% 48.24% 81.38% 61.30% 67.62% 48.24% 62.96% 62.70%

001-3D0-20700-10800001-300-20700-10800 D01-3DO.20700-100DO 0[)1-300-20700-11000 001-30C)-2070D-10900 DD1-3DQ-2Q7QCK1D9C)D 001-300-3$30D-10|000001.300.10100.0·'000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-1DODO 202-700-13100-1DODO 029-700-131 00-lDODO 029-700-13100-1DODO n/a n/a

201-700-36300.1DODO 2[)1-7Q0-353DC).1010D 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10'00 029-70C)-363CK)-1QCIQQ029-700-36300-1D' 00 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendw#300 vendor#13C) vendcjr#148
DD1-300-207DD-10800 D01-300-2D700-10QDQ 001-3CK)-2C)TQCM1C)C)Q 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

:2/i4/21
12/27/21
01/16/22
02/16/22
03/25/22
04/22,22
06/24/22

Total transferred $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
,

S9-c'o

Total DUE $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,79557



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 EX2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $855,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,352.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 31,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,99339 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.86% 10,66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES
2018-21

SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL coMMERcIALj RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY 50.00 $77,041.47 $77,041.47

IOTA1 DUE DIRFCTNVOICF $0.00 $801, /92 09 50.00 $,0.1)0 $0,()0 $0.00 $?218,876 52 st 03t,61,&EA

LEON CO DJST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138 54 $4.248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.08 $0.00| $24,523.43 $2,353 30 $62,753.40 $135,058.88
LEONCO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $1$8,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220,73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12

LEON CO DIST4 $0.00
LEONCO DIST5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST6 U.00
LEON CO DIST7 $0.00
LEONCO DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEONCO DIST9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00
TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $220,128.89 $84,787.52 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $257,842.63 $231,953.04 $1,021,192.42 $2,243,500.82

NET DUE TAX ROLL $105,420.96 $90,964.29 $59,391.68 $106,097.03 $123,482.28 $248,850.81 $600,654.59 $1,334,861.64

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.35% 6.95%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 67.62% 48.24% 81.38% 61.30% 67.62% 48.24% 62.96% 62.70%

QQ1-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-3QQ-20700-1OC)OQ DQ1-300-20700-11000 001-300-2070>10900 DD1-3D0-20700-10900 001.300-36300-10lOCk) Q01.300.10100.01000
201-700-131 00-10000 201-700-13100-l0000 203-700-131 00-lDODO 202-700-13100-1DODO 029-700-131 00-lQDOQ 029-700-1 31 00-l DODO ma n/a

201-T00-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10'0[) 203-700-35300-10000 202-700-36300-1Q10D 029-700-363QQ-1QDQQ 029-70Q-3630Ck1[)iQQ n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor #301) vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-2DT00-10000001-300-20700-11000 D01®00-207QQ-1Q9000

DATE
CHECKS

12/14/21
12/27/21
01/16/22
02/15/22
03/25/22
04/22/22
06/24/22

Totaltransferred $0 QC) $0.00 $0 DO
, ,, ,, ,

$0.00 ,

Total DUE $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67



a"95'
'ii' InvoiceNumber \ InvoiceOate \ Accomtwumber\ Page

7-961-39974 Nov 29,2022 8504-2882-4 1of2

BillingAddress: ShippingAddress: Invoice Questions?

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD ContactFedExRevenueServices [
#114 475WTOWNPL Phone: 800,622,1147

i.

M-F 7AM to 8 PMCST475WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com

InvoiceSummary AccountSumnavyas of Nov29,2022
FedExExpressServices

Previous Balance 0,00
TotalCharges USO $52.56

Payments 0.00
TOTALTH¶S1HVOICE USO $52.56 Adjustments 0.00

New Charges 52,56
Otherdiscountsmayapply.

To pay your FedEx invoice,please go to www.fedex,com/payment.Thank NewAccount Balance $52.56

you forusingFedEx.

PaymeMsnotreceivedbyDec14,2022aresubjecttualatefee,
W "

K
W

d'
W

I

·' l: r: Fjt":3. 1"\
-K

L

' !EC 'J Z ?lj2?

'"

""Detailed descriptions ofsurchargescan be located at fedex.com
T

To ensureproµercredit, pleasereturn · ·
thisportionwithµurpaymenttoFed,, invoiceNumber \ BhvoiccAmounti AecountNmber \ AccountBalance\Pleasedono's'ap'eo"o". 7-961-39974 USO$52.56 8504-2882-4 USO$52,56
Pleasemakecheckpayableto FedEx.

i

RemittanceAdvice YourpaymentisduebyDec14,2022
P

Paymentsnotreceivedby thisdatearesub/ecttoa late fee,

?¶hl3¶¶?4300000525b3D5042BB24500000525b300000525h30

0 02 3 1 7 2 01 AB 0,491 *'AUTQ T3 0 133¶ 32092-364939 -COI-P23195Jl

l|lll t|l|ltl|||llllq1|l|fK||ll|||Ill|l3[I1lfj!|!u|hl|ukll|nl jjjl |IlF|jLI|l|||||!I|jvlI||I|j||T|[[l|Il||l||||E|l|l|lkgl|!\||
CAPITAL REGIONcdd FedEx
#114 « P.O.BoX660481
475WTOWNPL

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

)li|i|i|iii)l||l|)|ii|iii|)|i||)liii|ii

633063200®019
13314)1.00-0023I72.0001-0M4692



' t

InvoiceNumber \1 I

InvoiceDate \ AccountNumber \ Page

7 961-39974 Nov 29, 2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedExExpressShipmentDetaifByPayorType(Origina1)

tj't'"|)"l^))1))))))))))))))))))=))j)|)')|)))))))))))))))))11)),,))))))))))''I'))')))'))))))")))))")'

' FuelSurcharge-FedExhasapplied a&lsurchargeof21.00'btothkshipment," "" """' "'""" """

· DistanceBasedPridng,Zone4

' packageDeliveMto RecipientAddress- ReleaseAuthwlzed

AutQmat|on INET sonder Recipient

"Em=st=l
TrackingID 770535282764 Joni Hayworth RobertBerlinDirectorofOper
ServiceType FedExStandardovernight 5385N. NobHill Road GovernmentalManagementServic

"PackageType FedExEnvelope FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US 3196MerchantsRowBlvd.
Zone 04 TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 US

Packages 1

"RatedWeight N/A

"Delivered Nov 21,202212:04 TransportationCharge 41.57
SvcArea A2 Fuel Surcharge 8.73 =Signedby seeabove Third PartyBilling

,,
2.26

"FedExUse 000000000/222/02 TotalCharge
'

USO $52.56 ==ThivdPartySubtotal USO $52.56

"TotaUFedExExpress USO $52.56

FedEx'BilfingOMine
FedExBilling online allows you to efficientlymanageand payyourFedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helpsyou streamlineyourbilling process. with all yourFedExshipping informationavailable in one secure online location,

you never have to worry aboutmisplacing a paper invoice orsiftingthrough reamsofpaperto find informationfor past
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

1331.01-0O4Q23172.-00014D44692



INV:91928373
ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT

Ill BRANDS 30,9,6 ,,,,,,,02, N,,30 5249-,

CREATING PU'i$ONAUZEPPRCj©U¢T$ P0# NET30;NT# 8104841

2021-2St. Augustine RoadE, jacksonville,FL32207 HSCUSMAIL: US Mail First Class (5 OZ)

888-465-6373
Tracking#:9400111206207484386734

BILLTO: SHIPTO:
GMS - GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES SARAHSWEETING
475 WEST TOWN PLACE CAPITALREGIONCOD
SUITE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUMW/INSERT-- ChuckUrban 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 FIRST-I SHIPPINGAND HANDLING- USMAILFIRSTCLASS 9.76 9.76 9.76

TOTAL 26.75

-3 , ,
· Q

,
S'rj t

. .:> E '"'
,

µ? 'm " ' # "

We appreciateyour business I!!



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

YVireTransfer RemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
November28, 2022 KutakRock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3 141246

Client Matter No. 17123-2

Capital Region Comm DvIp.
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 1 14

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3 141246

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - MonthlyMeeting

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

10/03/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26,50 Prepare for agenda conference call
10/05/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Attend agenda call
10/06/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Review agenda package; confer with

Brown and Sweetingregardingsame
10/12/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer with Oliver regarding

Octobermeeting
10/31/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Prepare for agenda call

TOTAL HOURS 1.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $291.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $291.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



AE> AllP,oLar,dca,cof
tnvo?ce

ALL P#@ Tajlabassee,Inc,

_ _PO Box 383$5 ,Date
,

Invoice#
,

LA%®€ARE Tallahassee,FL 12/19/2022 194857
32315-8355 "

'Phone: 85(1-656-0208

W

Bill Tq '".m-u- %%Ud NATIONAL

——--- E N A ASSOC(AT1QNOF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC"" '?y'"- " »<< Landscape
Attn:Robert Berlin "±m9ik}go¥s OU%% µRDFES$K)NAL$

,
t$;qik7*kjwk%+Miui3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

. '""""Tallahassee,FL 323!1

-'--'--—— P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Nct30 1/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Ccjn(rof!er # 19 - Unit # 5 - RcplacesoLemoids- decc'dermd rotor

2" Hunter Solenoid 2 14.79 29,58
TCD-2002 STA Decoder wl ACC I 275.52 275,52
DBR/Y - 6 Sp)iceKit WireConnectnr 6 5,).5 30.90
PGPRotnr i 25.95 25,95
3/4" 9() Male Barb I !.85 1,85

Irrigaticm Technician LaborRateper hour },5 65,00 97,50

Date of Service: 12-14-2022 AM
DamageSource:Lightning :iu! ,

(zl'"sl€D3&

Thank you for yotirbusiness!Please makecheckspayable (c) the address listed M)qvc All credit card Total $461.30
transactianswill be subject to processingtCcs, Pricingmay vary, Fuel surchargesniay apply,

$35 fee for all retumed checks

,, ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharµ'of2% per month may be ttss",'sedon all' 0 duy pc st due bitkmc t,i
In the event QfR(m-pnyEn¢nt&', colleeiion feesandl or i"easnmbleattorney feeswill bc chiirged tci ¢he e\ls[QF}]¢F

Balance Due $461.30



xE> Al! Pro Landcareof
tnvoice

Tallahassc¢ hie.
--- -ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAPUBCARE Tallahassee,FI-
I

_
!2/19/2022 194858

32315-8355

Phone: 850-6%-0208

BilITo ,~dj- %'uv NATIONAL

CRCDD cl,, GMS, LLC nyT >><< &°&%2'°'
Attn:Robert Berlin "7^m)m"j1 d9%% PKOF'ESfACNALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"u:q'm=±g
Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

——
- P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 22 Unit # 16 - hTi¥a(ionRepair - ReplacuValve

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 i 11,5.75 !15,7.5

inigationTechniciiin Labor Rafeper hnur '2 65,00 13(J,(K)

Dateof'Service: !'2-15-2022
Damaµ Source:Normal Ware

ZgS ' ¥

'i %lmlro|z
Acm6o

Thank'you for your business!Please makecheckspayable(c) the address listed above.Ali credit card Total $245,75
transac('ic)Rswill be subject to processingfCes. PrieinE may vary, Fuel surcharpesmay apply,

$35 fec for all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof2% per tmnth my be assessed c))) ttli 90 day ptis(due balances Payments/Ctedits $0,00

In (hc evcnl of non-payments,co|kctiok feesatzdlot reasonableatturney fees will be chttrged Iu the customei'

"""
""""

"
Balance Due $245,75



XE> ,,
invoice

'

A Pro Landcareof"

ALL~
Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date 1nv,o,i,c,e,#

__L4@W€ARB Tallahass:e, FI- 12/19/2022 194860
32315-?355

Phone: 8504%-0208

Bill To ' L^jl \ao8 nat(onal
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC

Ei!g'^ »><< ASSOCIATIONOF
',-- iT LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin "~g"'~ c9d%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerQantsRow, Suite 130

E[FQtt^iNPMYiM.

Ta)!uhasi$ee,FL 323 i. i

P.O, No Terms Due Date

Net 3() )/)8/2023

Desctiption Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 28 Unit #3) - Iuigahm Repair - WireRepair &
ReplaceValveBox

i4 x 19 DeepSquareValveBox 1 30.39 30,39
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 2 5.!5 10,30

hiriµahon Techni.c:i.an LaborRatep¢[ hour 1,5 65A)0 97,50

Dateof Service: 12-I2-2022
DamageSource:Nonml Ware

Ac0mD
776 E

{Zl4?j2¢g&"

Thank you for your business!Please makccheckspayableto (he address listed above.All credit card Total $138.19
Wanmctionswill be subject (c) processingfees, Pri.citigtnay vary. 'ud sujrchtuE¢s may apply.

$3$ fee for ail returned check& ·
A Financechargeof2% per mcmthmay be assessedon all 9() day pm due bMttnces Payrnents/Credtts $0.Cl0

hi the event ofncm-pttymetits,cdkctiori fees mdlor reasonablea«onicyfees will be ch[trt'cd to thu cttsumier

" Bdance Due $138.19



aAE> All P,0 L.ar,dca,eof
hivofce

ALL pm Tallahassee,Inc.

-—.-_- —~
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%BCAWE Tallahassee,FL (2/19/202' 194855
32315-8355

,

,', ",
,,

"

Phone: 850456-0208

BillTo ' -jAj, %%,A9 NATIONAL

CRCDD F"iyE' »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

, :J,,-' LAMDSCAW
Attn:Robert Berlin !-L.gay'mw' UO\A PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

' 3""gut|'pkypimks-A:.u

Tallahassee,F'L 3231 i

P.O, No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/18/2023

"I""":'
, ) °'"""' "" ^"°""

CcmtraiPark - TreeRemoved- R 'move
1 of d )bris

GeneralLabor Rate2mm @ 2hrs,each 4 50.00 200,00

Cat loiulei' Use 1 i25.ClO 125,00

Dateof Service: 12-16-2022 A 7&¢M>
Mvwm

G

t= m]2^-

Thank you for yourbusiness!Plea$¢ ijjake checkspayable to the address fisted above,All credit

car)

Total $325.00
transac(ionswill be subject to µrocessmgICes. Pl"icin¥may vary, Fuel xui:c:harges my appi}<

$3$ tee for all rcturned checks ·
A Finance chargeof 2% pet'mtmth may be assessed (jr Mi 90 day pamdue balances Payments/Credits $0,00

fn the event Qfnon-payments,collection feesmilormsanabka¢tcimcytits will be ctiar€ed (Cl the custamcr

" " """ """""' Balance Due $325.00

_



(VHLLER'STREE SERVICE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANE CIRCLE

,

(850)228-7876

'""°'"" Mi) cr's
,

T LE SFRVICT
Bill to:

. . — Date 12/22/2022

SouthwoodCDD
Ta||#ifa$seqFiy

Attn: RobertBerlin Invoice # 75600

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date

Tallahassee,Florida 32311
1() days 1/1/2023

Description Amount

Cornerof Summertreeand Raleigh Way / Trimmed3 large live oak limbs. 900.00

>¶"7u 1

\"/'2tj7"=-

For your convenience,Miller'sTreeServiceaccepts Cash, Check,Visa, Discoverand
Mastercard,Please Note: There is a 3% fee on dl credit card transactions,

Bryan Wilson
CertifiedArboristFL6060-A Total $900.00



Alexandra Salisbury

From: TizianaCessna

Sent: Thursday,December22, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Alexandra Salisbury
subject: fw: Signed Invoice

Alex, can you print this and attach to invoice. Thanks

Tiziana Cessna
District Accountant
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218
E-mail: tcessna@qmssf.com

'"A(t)1
'¢2

'y

From: rberlin@gmsnf.com<rberlin@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
subject: re: Signed Invoice

Tiz,

Should have read Capital Regionbut yes it's a CRCDDexpense.

Robert Berlin

Directorof Operations - Capital RegionCOD

GovernmentalManagementServices LLC

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311
850-727-5310 Office
850-251-1237 Mobile

From: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:04 PM

To: Robert Berlin <rberlin@gmsnf.com>
subject: fw: Signed Invoice

Hi Robert,
Invoice says SouthwoodCOD. Is this to be paid by Capital Region?

Tiziana Cessna
District Accountant
GMS-SF, LLC

1



5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218
E-mail: tcessna@,gmssf.com

¢"i;j,,,

From: rber|in@kmsnf.com<rberlin@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
subject: Signed Invoice

Hey Tiz,

Here's one for your review and processing as we rapidly approach the Holidays.

Robert Berlin

Directorof Operations- Capital Region COD

GovernmentalManagementServicesLLC

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd. Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311
850-727-5310Office

850-251-1237Mobile

2



i

Capital Region '

?

City of TallahasseeUtilities '

i
I

all on auto pay and e bill i

Nov-22
;

Account# Services Address
i

1680485610 3766GreyfieldDr- Pump1 $ 42.84

1780485610 2150MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 13.29

1894063223 2380 E OrangeAve lrr $ 1,369.40

2429471295 3564S BlairStone Rd Reclaim $ -

2780485610 2588MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 13.20

3077919780 3136 DickinsonDr. $ 13.72

3541485610 2301 E OrangeAve, lrr/3591StrollingWay $ 28.48

3543485610 3701 MossyCreekLn - Unit1 $ 244.91

3680485610 3765Grove ParkDr $ 12.58

4263972522 3029DickinsonDr. Area Lights $ 39.39

4360485610 1900MerchantsRow-ENTRANCE $ 18.78

4680485610 3992 FourOaksBlvd $ 12.79

5399698926 3252 UpdikeAve IRR $ 12.47
.

6243485610 3700MossyCreekLn- Pump $ 13.20

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRowBlvd $ 12.47

7042865610 4580GroveParkDr- 1RR $ 12.88

7580485610 3705 FourOaksBlvd $ 83.71

7670485610 3766GreyfieldDr $ 45.78

8001821240 VariousLocations-AreaLights $ 1,014.85

8270485610 3603CapitalCirSE lrr. $ 1,351.77

8404454440 4140ArtemisWay $ 12.47

8965428817 3559 FourOaksBlvd $ 13.20

9143451140 3700SpiderLily Way $ 13.29

9356890232 4583GroveParkDr. Temp. $ 12.47

9413485610 3000SchoolHouseRoad $ 12.47

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve -IRR $ 12.58

9674588544 VariousLocations,Irrigation $ 50.82

9699066720 3145MulberryPark Blvd. Area Light $ 94.16

9732155598 4141 ArtemisWay $ 1,817.06

9778998416 2471 E OrangeAve. lrr. $ 12.79

3183002658 3001 SchoolHouseRd Reclaimedpayby check

Total $6,407.82

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct3183(102658 Bot avatlable fore+Homemd aUtci pay because it iS'a Fec|:ainied ma



cirv of TdkUssee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 1680485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

. '
jlk- '·Pm' #-y~uzall&i=aak=EaEak=k~=µYnr"A'm—%h

''
~A4

Educateemployeesabout energyconseij'a/ion. Small Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningo[fco/npl/te/'s at the endof/heday PreviousBalance 32.19
or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -32.19

energyusage. CurrentCharges 42.84
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 42.84

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr PUMP 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
k h k 'lkl % k f &kk-d

Gi ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstorlca|ConsumpUon EnergyCharge- 294 kWh at $0.0655 19.26
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 294 Jun-22 248 Feb-22 195' Fuel & Purch Pwr - 294 kWh at $0.03519 10.35
Oct-22 191 May-22 228 Jan-22 200 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $41.77 1.07

Sep-22 268 Apr-22 222 Dec-21 1415
'

Subtotal $ 42.84
Aug-22 242 Mar-22 939 NOV-21 301

jul-22 233
'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E292057 11/28/22 60866 N 10/26/22 . 60572 N 294 1.00 294 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3766 GrejnMdDrPUMP1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 42.84

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CViY oF Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 1680485610 $0.00 $42.84 $42.84

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I chargedto
your bankaccounton or after12/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000004284 0000004284 1680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairs call UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Onlirie:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850,891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:0C) am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACt-lwithdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
, . . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays,

, . . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mai!:Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperaftonsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mall to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt,, TallahasseeFL 32301.

whowish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. .. . Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutiktycustomerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and mone.y:

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressorClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include it with pa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

s" submita mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tdhhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 1780485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
r====*————·——.'—krkqm&'~}—

—."'.
%~""m'"4kTtu

'
"h'"{·'Af#µ ·

'''
t~~~4~'=—~~%n= 4lm'« %kleh%

"
'+'——h'dEducateemployeesaboutenergyconservation.Small Account Summary as of November 30, 2022

actions, like turningoffcompu/ers al the endofihe day PreviousBalance 13.20

or lights as they leavea room, can hcn'e Cl big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -13.20

energyusage. CurrentCharges 13.29
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 13.29

Service Address: 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd Pump, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
' & '·k " '· t- ' "8 ' El "h# h h

---·
- k Ml' — XEPr H'.'¥1

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
H[storlcalConsumption EnergyCharge- 8 kWh at $0.0655 0.52Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 8 Jun-22 7 Feb-22 7' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
oct-22 7 May-22 7 Jan-22 7 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.96 0.33
Sep-22 7 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 8 Subtotal $ 13.29
Aug-22 7 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 7
jul-22 7

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 11/28/22 1136 N 10/26/22 1128 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service AddressTotal:2150MerchantsRow B/vdPump, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 13.29

cirv f T ii h A'count Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
O a @ @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 1780485610 $0.00 $13.29 $13.29

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761

435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001329 0000001329 1780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay yolkutility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekehdsPricing: A utility rate programthaf offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutihtybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.
, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy auditsare availableto electric customers
, In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiencyr Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and mone,y:
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

"

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
" " VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Billsare pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice onlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and includeit with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 1894063223
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Fm=mm~~~~mmm-k%

-
Fa' t t# ¥ ~ k, µ jk vEm¥*?* q%- ^ %mm'""·.-"'..-

~W.&4M·

-
Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like lurningoffcomputersat the endof/heday PreviousBalance 4,451.29

or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -4,451.29

energyusage. CurrentCharges 1,369.40
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 1,369.40

Service Address: 2380 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)
t * m'""'¥"mh"-~=mwnmmm¶ t 1%

'"','.
-fir kfmP # # T&rr # w t4r t t rl

O Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 10/28/2022- 11/28/2022
Water Reuse Service
Water Charge - 8,350 cgal at $0.164 1,369.40

HistoricalConsumption Total Water ReuseService 1,369.40
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
nov-22 8350 Jun-22 30334 Feb-22 0' Subtotal $ 1,369.40
Oct-22 27142 May-22 32757 Jan-22 789
Sep-22 4672 Apr-22 13882 Dec-21 1451
Aug-22 5442 Mar-22 1384 Nov-21 5922
Jul-22 10640

Meter Current Meter Read prevjcja 'Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mulfr Usage of Use

WRS400006 11/28/22 638624 N 10/27/22 630274 N 8350 1.00 8350 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:2380E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise id #: 8439872616 1,369.40

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 1894063223 $0.00 $1,369.40 $1,369.40

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after 12/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 11302022 0000000000 0000136940 0000136940 1894063223



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBiit(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , PayBy Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill- (FREE)orcrediUdebitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. . messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDtvlston,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·

In Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILfTY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Taigov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSEOUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paidbefore servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

0 mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Cit\/ of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ° "' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty,



Cii"y of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 2429471295
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

~
r ..Qkksyxmf « Ik m afbcm'm&k~ ;yktsrh·-m¥=q?N?m*q'^'f+ %i*rz+ ++ T =W~m%jp'=" Ny lit a-# * cN 4 11 'fjkF'4P*"'m'n'W*~*"rf * ' y Rllr' #~kvn ' ' ~s*am kvc——rsWL'%'̂rkzkl~kwm*+%'m'Rmfl

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a AccountSummaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth Ql'informationaboutways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 0.00
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas CurrentCharges 0.00
availability;and more. Visit it today at Adjustments 0.00
Ta/gov. com/YOU, Total AmountDue $ 0.00

Service Address: 3564 S BlairStone Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
. »i~'NYy/nmmmm

O Water- Reuse Service Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
Water Reuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
id

' Date Reading Est. Date Reading '"Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRA20059 11/28/22 64711
"

N 10/26/22 64711 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:3564 S Blah"StoneRd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 0.00

i

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
C¶ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 2429471295 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 11302022 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 2429471295



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscal! Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill,

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) ,

M Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electricrates during ntghfs,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility biiL

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, .. . .

. . . . . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

M MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. t. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utthty CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy auditsare availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified . . . ..appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtihtyCustomer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,

. on all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N, MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschangein writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
AccountNumber: 2780485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'·-''·
&kf 'dtlkmbm hk~k~g&mM~=M=%MM

'.
"¶f-*~_

— mtw~~~~m7m~~~F*~A-' '—©pp

-··
¥vw'4

Educateemployeesabout energyconsen'a/ion. Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningQuco/npl//e/'sal the endofthe day PreviousBalance 13.20
or lights as they leave Cl room, can haveCl big impact on PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -13.20

energyusage. CurrentCharges 13.20
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 13.20

Service Address: 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
h a . * * ,.

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46Month KWH Month KWH Mgnth KWH
'Nov-22 i Jun-22 G 'Feb-22 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Oct-22 7 May-22 6 Jan-22 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $12.87 0.33
Sep-22 7 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 7 Subtotal $ 13.20
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 7
Jul-22 8

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 11/28/22 1054 N 10/26/22
.

1047 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:2588MerchantsRowB/vdPUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 13.20

,

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 2780485610 $0,00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
yourbank accounton or after 12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capitdl RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 2780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891,4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartElill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscali Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-r MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by crediVdebitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Android devices.electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to havea level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard {fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicorother hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication, Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your homep

, Mai!:Mail a check or moneyorder {payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivisiot),435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.comNOU or call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On al! pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850,891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt.,Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee "n' 'n"u'e " w"' p'ymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

"' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tdhhossee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD
Account Number: 3077919780
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

""'Mfr'""4t~~m h

-
km't"¥'N=~~%s*Fmmm' · k~—~%~^· h

*'h—m~"~+~·-·hj 44 ^%'tm4mriM ' + #f*=v+k k"·'m=r*%m~·"j'ti~im'm#"~±Uk'"f~+~m'~~m
The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of November30, 2022
wealth of i/!fo/'/na/ion aboui ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 13.84
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -13.84
availability;and more, Visit it today al CurrentCharges 13.72
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 13.72

Service Address: 3136 DickinsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16HjstorjcalConsumption ,

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31

Nov-22 0' Jun-22 0 'Feb-22 0 PublicServiceTax 1.25
oct-22 1 May-22 0 jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 13.72
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 11/28/22 9 N 10/26/22 9 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3136D/bk/hsonDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 13.72

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
Cttv of Tdkhassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UHlities"' 3077919780 $0.00 $13.72 $13.72

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ chargedto
your bankaccounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
clo GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 3077919780



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies)using the stored payment
g, Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-p Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate proqramthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTailyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays, Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. P · P . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccountmanagementappjication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingratesapply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N, MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa quahfted with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov,com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° " '" submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utili1ues and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tdhhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 4
Nm~µ~m -+ mm1Mh'i'~'%'4 w+'~~>m=µd&#4

'-
'= dllkl&M~~&^H.,#.#++'¶pAI~m

·
1 ymrR~¥=m#llmm

'
The Cil)'ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
weah'hafinforina/ionabout ways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 50.35
available grants, loansand rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -50.35
availability,' and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 26.29
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 2.19

Total AmountDue $ 28.48

Service Address: 2301 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
H]stor[ca| Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 13 kWh at $0.0655 0.85

Nov-22 13 Jun-22 iZ 'Feb-22 11' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 13 kWh at $0.03519 0.46
Oct-22 11 May-22 11 Jan-22 11 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $13.47 0.35
Sep-22 13 Apr-22 11 Dec-21 13

'

Subtotal $ 13.82
'

Aug-22 11 Mar-22 13 Nov-21 11

Jul-22 12
'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 11/28/22 1476 N 10/26/22 1463 N 13 1.00 13 KWH

Adjustments
10/31/2022Late PaymentCharge $ 1.15

Service AddressTotal:2301E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 14.97

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
ChV d TdhGssee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities'" 3541485610 $0.00 $28.48 $28.48

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000002848 0000002848 3541485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Ufility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
M Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Oniine accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cal! 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill,

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliyMobileApp: Ufilitypaymentcan be made byACHwithdrawal (FREE)

M Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric rates duringnights,weekendsand holidays.

. , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credtt/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Maila check or moneyorder {payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Freehomeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmston,435 N, MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. , 435 N, MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. M Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850,891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Citjf of Tallahassee and include it with pa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ' "' submita mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n UtUities and signed by an authorizedparty.

i



CustomerName: Capital Region CDD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 3 of 4
F+

'.
«~4

"
=r~~.~1T~~d

Service Address: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
F=rmm=mm==%-"· ——·.~ ilk # # ~" P' #+ h Rll h k k tr4--dl k C'lll tl htflh

·
, - --#llkl1——m

U ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstorlca|Consumption GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 0 Jun-22 0 Feb-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
OCt-22 0 May-22 0 Jan-22 0
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 NOV-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E166061 11/28/22 0 N 10/26/22 0 N 0 1,00 0 KWH

Adjustments
10/31/2022Late PaymentCharge $ 1.04

=~=~rUd—++~%1

Service AddressTotal:3591 Stro/hhg Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 13.51



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

"
'—'--—

# n rN%'4Nm~

-'"~+~~~^~mm

'
·—jm—t~t'mm~~^~~'

"
W+r~

Visit Us At OurVVebSite At:
talgov.com

I



cirv of Tdkhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 3543485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconse/'j'atio/1,Small AccountSummaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcoinpu/ersal the end oftheday PreviousBalance 244.91

or ligMs as they /eaj'ea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -244.91

energy usage. CurrentCharges 244.91
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 MossyCreek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
{ th h # &

'
'f· t'

·-
mmmp~m¶==m

U ElectricGeneral ServiceDmnd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 83.79HistoricalConsumption DemandCharge - 10 KW at $15.50 155.00Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH .
'Nov-22 0 Jun-22 0 'Feb-22 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $238.79 6.12
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 244.91
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 11/28/22 61086 N 10/26/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 11/28/22 0.00 N 10/26/22 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW

ServiceAddressTotal:3701 Mossy CreekLn UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 244.91

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CtVV d TdiaUssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 3543485610 $0.00 $244.91 $244.91

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ chargedto
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 3543485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscal! Utility Customer view and pay,¥ourutility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utihtypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debifcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utilify rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal
4 + . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

. PaymentAssistance: For those experienctngeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may ' f ' ' " '
provideassistance. in ormatiori from your e+ Onhneaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. ·. · . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified . . . ..appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtthtyCustomer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
_

of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or
. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility

orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Cjty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' " submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tdkhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capita!RegionCOD

Account Number: 3680485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

~~'% #% Wkt·~

'
^mm~~'pm~=^mµ±'~k~mA%pm{"-~~A¶"'=m~+T » +u#'#4rm^'§f'·','.·

-k¥m+—m

~"Ap~~*mm—%%N^m#ll*pf+" ¥"trr-Mktl&'~&"%km-m~µ^*4

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningofrco/npl/te/'sat the endofthe day PreviousBalance 12.58

or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -12.58

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.58
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.58

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
4/ 1r # Ik 'rmi"-··'t p """' t · fl ' mm

6 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. CustomerCharge 12,16
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge -

1 kWh at $0.0655 0.07
'Nov-22 1 Jun-22 0 Feb-22 1 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWhat $0.03519 0.04
oct-22 1 May-22 1 Jan-22 2 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12,27 0.31

Sep-22 1 Apr-22 1 Dec-21 0 Subtotal $ 12.58
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 1 NOV-21 1

Jui-22 2

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305692 11/28/22 260 N 10/26/22 259 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total:3765 GroveParkDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 12.58

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CtVY of Tdhhassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 3680485610 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 3680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
, Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utilitybill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies),The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

,, , , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutihtybill.

r ' " f '

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orc edtt/debttcard ( ee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment

provideassistance, informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Div1siot), 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

whowish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utilitycustomerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utilitypayments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUEDATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may note the
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Citjf of Tallahassee and 'nclude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" ° "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



Ciiv d Tdkhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital Region COD

Account Number: 4263972522
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
k 'F F { ~~'

"''"
.sh~k4~=m~%~µNµi=k=N=ma=A~==~%h&~k'~~m—m—&—·'

rmµmk·"·q'#b"nr·——,,.~M&mkF 4# 'Z ·'4+"—-The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth ofi/!fo/'/na/ionabout ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 39.75
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived- i 1/28/2022 -39,75
availability;and more. Visit' it today al CurrentCharges 39.39
Talgov,com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 39.39

Service Address: 3029 DickinsonDr AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

'
ykmtlkww? '7"~%

€j CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
6-100Watt HPSStd Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr-290 kWh at $0.03519 10.21

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $38.41 0.98

Subtotal $ 39.39

t t q

ServiceAddressTotal:3029DkkMson DrAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 39.39

cirv f T Ii h A'count Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
O (I © @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4263972522 $0.00 $39.39 $39.39

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 11302022 0000000000 0000003939 0000003939 4263972522



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automated utilityaccount informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e" Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACHwithdrawal(FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Cali 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardsh[pso
, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovide assistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
P P P . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free home energyauditsare available to electriccustomers RevenueDivisiom435 N, MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N, MacombSt.

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and mone,µ
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified .

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,

. on all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityserviceonline at Talgov,com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mallyour requesttoUtility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude itwithpayment,
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Your O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writingon companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 4360485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
W'm'm'%~h

'''''" '
""·'+"mmm' ~ m'=N'/' ~'¥ '"'prr%r%' '%mmtp&"+"%'rtk 4 fkt t ~ f 'mk k"' mw'#Hr & 4

'—Educcu'e employeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcoinpu/ersat the endqftheday PreviousBalance 17.64

or lights as they leavea room, can have Cl big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -17.64

energy usage. CurrentCharges 18.78
Adjustments 0.00
TotaiAmountDue $ 18.78

ServiceAddress: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

6 ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 12.16

Hlstorlca|Consumption EnergyCharge- 61 kWh at $0.0655 4.00
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 61 jun-22 44 'Feb-22 53 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 61 kWh at $0.03519 2.15
Oct-22 50 May-22 44 Jan-22 57 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $18.31 0.47
Sep-22 52 Apr-22 45 Dec-21 64 Subtotal $ 18.78
Aug-22 45 Mar-22 54 Nov-21 52
Jul-22 40

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E171007 11/28/22 10236 N 10/26/22 - 10175 N 61 1.00 61 KWH

ServiceAddress Total: 1900 MerchantsRowENTRANcEjTallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 18.78

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
C¢iv of Tdkh@ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 4360485610 $0.00 $18.78 $18.78

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001878 0000001878 4360485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil!:Enroll in SmartBi!1 (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcanbe made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal !

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. ,

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
6 .. . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City ofTallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.

, . RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
· EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers

.
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyandwater efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomer who purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith,ayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

" "' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY d Tallahassee
Your Own UfiliHes'"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 6243485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small AccountSummaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ei's al the endofthe day PreviousBalance 13.20

or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -13.20

energyusage. CurrentCharges 13.20
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 MossyCreek Ln PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

6 ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
'

Hlstorlca[Consumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
nov-22 7 jun-22 8 Feb-22 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Oct-22 7 May-22 7 Jan-22 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Sep-22 8 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 7

'

Subtotal $ 13.20
Aug-22 7 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 6
Jul-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E173378 11/28/22 684 N 10/26/22 677 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3700Mossy CreekLn PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 13.20

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CrN d Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 6243485610 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do notsend payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
SunriseFL 33351-4761

435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 6243485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a mformationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your ulility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e* Mobile app is availablefor Appleand
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper . .
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices,

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a levelamount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
)

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, {FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
' f ' r ' ' · Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment

we have in ormationon governmentaland non-pofit agerictesthat may informationfrom your e-t- Oniine accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , messagingratesapply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home,
, Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mall to850.891.4968. . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDtvlsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-
» EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money$
, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations,

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES" Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude i'wi'h payment
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Ciiv of TdkGssee
Your Own Ufilities'"

CustomerName: Capital Region COD
AccountNumber: 4680485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ersal the endofthe day PreviousBalance 12.88
or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -12.88

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.79
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.79

Service Address: 3992 FourOaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
k "-'¥"#1# u k b m # P tk flk #11 CIr * tl 'kfl tlllb',k—"k# # tu i Ell net 4 k##h¶t1 IE ¢ t H « t q t t wRM P d Elk « t K P P F t t

(U ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16H[stor[ca| Consumphon EnergyCharge- 3 kWh at $0.0655 0.20Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 3 Jun-22 4 Feb-22 0 Fuel & PurchPwr - 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11

Oct-22 4 May-22 1 Jan-22 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12,47 0.32
Seµ-22 4 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0

'

Subtotal $ 12.79
Aug-22 3 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 4
Jul-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 11/28/22 199 N 10/26/22 196 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total:3992FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 12.79

ciry F t n h A"'ount Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
O a @ @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UHlities"' 4680485610 $0.00 $12.79 $12.79

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 4680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.corn/YOUor cal!850.891.4968. . SmartBiil:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credlt/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . , . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. . , . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. +. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891,4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergy auditsare availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt,, TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tal ahassee and include itwith payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° "' submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.

i
Z

G

I

i

!

i
S

i
I

i

I
i



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD

Account Number: 5399698926
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

TheCityofTallahasseeU/i/i/ies)j'ebsi/eprovides a Account Summaryas of November30, 2022
wealth of i/?fonna/ionaboutways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 12.47
available grants, loans cmdreba/es;na/uralgas PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -12.47
a]'ai/abi/i/y,' and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 12.47
Ta/gov.com/VOU, Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue
'

$ 12.4:i

Service Address: 3252 UpdikeAve 1RR, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16H[storlcalConsumption · 0/
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,oof $12.16 0.31

Nov-22 0 Jun-22 ii Feb-22 ii
'

Subtotal $ 12.47
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 jan-22 0
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 1 NOv-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 11/28/22 13 N 10/26/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3252 Upd/ke A ve /RR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 5399698926 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
yourbankaccounton or after 12/27/2022- Dc) not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 5399698926



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Online accountmanagementapplication,

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll m SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utilitybill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard {fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE M DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper orby credit/debitcard{fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyulihtybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. , messagingratesapply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most Cityservices, paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

. . . RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills,a penaltyon fate paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paidbefore servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment,
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

'" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 6948377092
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
. ·m%·«y?=u~

.
^~%kw=%q"'f~=~FERss%m¶FlR=!m=m%~sm=lmmF!=gsslm¶mimm=~s%=*=Fmmm;i?~lF;~lmmm4=s=ym~%:%F=%==~mms'lN=%namm==~=m~=m

Educateemployeesabout energyconserj'a/ion Small Account Summary as of November30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersat the endqftheday PreviousBalance 12.47
or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on Payments Received- 11/28/2022 -12,47

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.47

Service Address: 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)
t

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12,16H[storlca|Consumptton .Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12,16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'Nov-22 0' jun-22 0 Feb-22 16 Subtotal $ 12.47
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 jan-22 17
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 16 Dec-21 18
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 18 NOV-21 15
Jul-22 8

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 11/28/22 1662 N 10/26/22 1662 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

C) Water- Reuse Service ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
WaterReuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05223 11/28/22 124755 N 10/26/22 124755 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901MerchantsRow B/vd Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
Clty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 6948377092 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Fundsfor the ban-cdraft amount will be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 12127/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 6948377092



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by crediVdebitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility accountinformationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be made by ACH wifhdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: Forthose experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or crediUdebltcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968,
. . . , . Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
f . p messagingratesapply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical ii esupporfequipment is used in your home, . . .
. · . Mail: Maila checkor money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·

In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseapphancesthatwill help them save energy,water and money.
. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. . .Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due whenrendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYourAccount:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Ci'ty of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD

Account Number: 7042865610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

I sp~q·x""*$N kF&A»L# K4 t m#"K·'-µ+~:w~-

,.
-*~9Aj'b-*~S*m&~*~+~km..

''·
wM\\*xg«t' +%%~TWmmlflA »f ~ ''"..···'~'+%k~!l==s%n * ¶. %1 ^~~1

Educateemployeesabout energycons'erva/ion.Small Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningQffco/npl/te/'sat the endofthe clay PreviousBalance 12.88

or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -12.88

energy usage. CurrentCharges 12.88
Adjustments 0.00
TotaiAmountDue $ 12.88

ServiceAddress: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
t #M-l& # "% ·'H '·-'· ·' 'm%m' -I

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge- 4 kWh at $0.0655 0.26Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 4 jun-22 4 Feb-22 4 Fuel & PurchPwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0,14
Oct-22 4 May-22 3 Jan-22 3 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.56 0.32
Sep-22 4 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5 Subtotal $ 12.88
Aug-22 4 Mar-22 4 NOV-21 3
Jul-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Mulfr Usage of Use

E305750 11/28/22 932 N 10/26/22 928 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:4580 GroveParkDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 12.88

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CrN of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 7042865610 $0.00 $12.88 $12.88

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 7042865610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate prog,ram that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays, Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · PayBy Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968. i

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
provide assistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication, Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
please reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the

850.891.4968. bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to

. Energ¥Audits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,'435N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and moneyk

. RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'n"u""w"'paymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"' submita mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 7580485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 84.18
available grants, loans and rebates; /1C//I//'C//gas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -84.18
availability;and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 83.71

Ta/gm'.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 83.71

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

U CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
8-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 387 kWh at $0.03519 13.62

GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $81.62 2.09

Subtotal $ 83.71

Service AddressTotal:3705FourOaksB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 83.71

cirv F T it h Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
O (a © Gssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 7580485610 $0.00 $83.71 $83.71

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000008371 0000008371 7580485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored pa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationrrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice anda link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay jjour utility bill,

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Appleand
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utihtyrate programthat offers cheaper Android devices.electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays. . .

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagtngrates apply.
· ·k . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968.

. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee FL 32301.
. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers

, In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. . - -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at (he RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. on all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 7670485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
&

Educateemployeesabout energyconserj'a/ion.Small AccountSummaryas of November30, 2022
aciions, like turningoffcomputersal the endofthe day PreviousBalance 45.78

or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -45.78

energyusage. CurrentCharges 45.78
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 44,64
HtstoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Monfh KWH

GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $44.64 1.14

Nov-22 0 Jun-22 0 Feb-22 0 Subtotal $ 45.78
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 jan-22 0
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 11/28/22 33158 N 10/26/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3766 Grey7k'/dDL Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 45.78

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
Cit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 7670485610 $0.00 $45.78 $45.78

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 7670485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween M AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyoure+ Onlirieaccount managementapplicahort

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968. . SmartBill:Enroll m SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoicearid a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and !

Android devices.
CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debifcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.

please report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
850,891.4968. bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivision,435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

. 4 . , RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.comNOU or call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills,a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee and 'nclude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' " " submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n U:lulities and signed by an authorizedparty.

,



Ciiv d Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'" '

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 4
·¥k^*'"'- —- ~mmmsqp;l¥mm=T===m

The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovidesa Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 1,020.57
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -1,020,57
availability;and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 1,014.85
Ta/gov. com/YOU. Adjustments 0,00

TotalAmountDue $ 1,014.85

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr-338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service AddressTotal:2450Rah Lily WayUni?29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 73.22

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

U CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service AddressTotal:3070BentGrass Ln Uni73OAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 73.22

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022BankCOFV egf TdkGssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8001821240 $0.00 $1,014.85 $1,014.85

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 11302022 0000000000 0000101485 0000101485 8001821240



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day,7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-r MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. , . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

. Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . ,

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.

.. . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . 0

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDivtston,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact UtilityCustomerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nomesidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
0 mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Citjf of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address: 3616 LongfellowRd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(i CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & PurchPwr-338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service AddressTotal:3616 LongfellowRd UM25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 73.22

ServiceAddress: 3749 BiltmoreAve Unit 2, Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

C) CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
18-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 870 kWh at $0.03519 30.62
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $183.62 4.71

Subtotal $ 188.33

Service Address Total:3749&7tmoreA vc UM2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 188.33

ServiceAddress: 3900 OverlookDr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

U CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
17-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & PurchPwr- 822 kWh at $0.03519 28.93
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $173.43 4.45

Subtotal $ 177.88

Service AddressTotal:3900 OverlookDr UM 1OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 177.88

Service Address: 4038 ShadyView Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(j CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService

'

5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 42,50
Fuel & PurchPwr-242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $51.02 1.31

Subtotal $ 52.33

Service AddressTotal:4038 Shaa'v l&wLn UM 17AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 52.33



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

. '''
'+—7tN^~A=?m"m=mm=%n=mFmmal7?rF¶=m=F=mmlF="=?msm¥=m%m=%=F%=M

Service Address: 4046 ColletonCt Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

(j CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $51.02 1.31

'

Subtotal $ 52.33

Service Address Total:4046 Co//eton Cl Uni? 15AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 52.33

Service Address: 4072 Ivy GreenTrl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 City)

C) CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59,50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service AddressTotal:4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 73.22

Service Address: 4216 SummertreeDr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City

U CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
14-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 677 kWh at $0.03519 23,82
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $142.82 3.66

Subtotal $ 146.48

Service AddressTotal:4216 SummertreeDr Unit23AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 146.48

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

U CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022- 11/30/2022
ElectricService
10-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Flxture(s) 85.00

'

Fuel & PurchPwr- 483 kWh at $0.03519 17.00
GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $102.00 2.62

Subtotal $ 104.62

Service Address Total:4297AvonPark Ch"UM 14AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 104.62



cirv of TdkUssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers at the endqf/heday PreviousBalance 2,014.36
or lights as they leavea room, can hare a big impact on PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -2,014.36

energyusage. CurrentCharges 1,351.77
Adjustments 0,00
TotalAmountDue $ 1,351.77

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

Cl ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
Fhstorical Consumption EnergyCharge- 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 7 Jun-22 'i Feb-22 6 Fuel & PurchPwr- 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Oct-22 1 May-22 0 Jan-22 7 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Sep-22 5 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 8 Subtotal $ 13.20
Aug-22 9 Mar-22 2 Nov-21 6
Jul-22 8

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 11/28/22 136 N 10/26/22 129 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

O Water - Reuse Service Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . Water Charge- 8,162cgal at $0.164 1,338.57Fhstorical Consumption P

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL TotalWater ReuseService 1,338,57

nov-22 8162 Jun-22 3585 Feb-22 0 Subtotal $ 1,338.57
Oct-22 12206 May-22 0 Jan-22 0
Sep-22 3396 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 137 Mar-22 6643 NOv-21 11893
jul-22 4785

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 11/28/22 584470 N 10/26/22 576308 N 8162 1.00 8162 CGAL

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022BankCOTV of TdhUssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8270485610 $0.00 $1,351.77 $1,351.77

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000135177 0000135177 8270485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe storedpayment
. Aufomatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e" Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal(FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper Android devices.electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays.
, . Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to havea level amount in your monthlyufility bill. (FREE)or credif/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay ByText: Ufility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
. . messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used m your home,
, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City ofTallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N, MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · in PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. 0 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. ' f 'Operationsat 850.891.4968 or Iocafions.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES" " '" VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mail your request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities'" submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty,



CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
AccountNumber: 8270485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service AddressTotal:3603 CapiZa/C/iSE/q Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 1,351.77



CustomerName: Capital Region CDD

AccountNumber: 8270485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

·''
^~mmmk~ff't'If"' '~~A

Visit Us At OurWeb Site At:
talgov.com



Ciiv d Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 8404454440
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconserj'a/ion.Small Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers al the endof/he day PreviousBalance 12.47
or lights as they leave a room, can have Cl big impact on PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -12,47

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.47

Service Address: 4140 ArtemisWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
' R ' ' ' 't ·µ· -' - tf

·'·'Cl ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
'

HistoricalConsumption .Gross Rece]ptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
NOV-22 0 Juri-22 0 Feb-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
OCt-22 0 May-22 1 jan-22 0
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 1

Jul-22 0

Meter Current MeterRead PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E31450(371 11/28/22 5 N - 10/26/22 5 N C) 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:414OArtemAsWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 12.47

C , Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
rN of TdhKssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities" 8404454440 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion COD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 8404454440



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeachmonthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
X To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
W Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

· Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTa11yapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Cal!850.891.4968.
. . . . . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free home energyauditsare available to electriccustomers RevenueDlvlsfon,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills,a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

m After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requesttoUtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° g' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utililues and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tdhhassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 8965428817
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsi/eprovides Cl Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth of informationaboutways /0payyour bill; PreviousBalance 13.09
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -13.09
availability;andmore, Visit it today al CurrentCharges 13.20

Talgov.com/YOU, Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.2(j

Service Address: 3559 FourOaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
Fhstorical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46
'Nov-22 i 'Jun-22 7 'Feb-22 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Oct-22 6 May-22 6 Jan-22 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Sep-22 7 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 8

'

Subtotal $ 13.20
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 7 NOV-21 6

ju!-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 11/28/22 309 N 10/26/22 302 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total:3559FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 13.20

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CrN d Tdkkmsee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8965428817 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 8965428817



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utilitybillscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by crediVdebitcard (feeapplies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Orilineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTally MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A ufility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. 0 . . Android devices,electricrates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , . Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyufihtybill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE) or crecht/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
' f ' · . Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text using the storedpayment

we have in ormationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e+ Oniineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , , messagingratesapply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, . . . t

pleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto city of Tallahassee)with the

850.891.4968. ,

bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy andwater efficiency. · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891,0901or
al! pastdue amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored, mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacornbSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailing addresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailingaddresschangein writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9143451140
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
wealth ofinfonna/ionaboutways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 13.20
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived-

1 1/28/2022 -13,20
availability;and more. Visit it todayal CurrentCharges 13.29
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total AmountDue $ 13.29

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . Customer Charge 12.16
HistoncalConsumption EnergyCharge - 8 kWh at $0.0655 0.52
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 8 jun-22 8 'Feb-22 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
Oct-22 7 May-22 7 Jan-22 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.96 0.33
Sep-22 8 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 8 Subtotal $ 13.29
Aug-22 8 Mar-22 8 Nov-21 7
Jul-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 11/28/22 640 N 10/26/22 632 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3700 Sp/derL/lv Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 13.29

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CrN d TdkUssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UtilitieS 9143451140 $0.00 $13.29 $13.29

Funds for the ban-cdraftamount will be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

,

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001329 0000001329 9143451140



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeachmonth by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Oniine accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill {FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycali 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays, Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to havea level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provide assistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
0. · . Mail: Maila checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDnisicm1,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyandwater efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

' '"UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for moreinformation.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

m After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N, MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and includeitwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Your O w n Utilities"' submita mailingaddress change in writing on company letterhead
and signedby an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9356890232
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
m~~~~~~%'*y~%mmm'm%=$mm~%s'mE=~~m==?mm~p?%'mµRmm=m~*~m6~F=*'*gm%'wmk~w ·

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides Cl Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 12.47
availablegrants, loans and rebates,' naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -12,47
avcti/abi/ity; and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 12.47
Talgov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 12.47

ServiceAddress: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
Hjstor[calConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31

Nov-22 0 Jun-22 0 Feb-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 Jan-22 0
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date - Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 11/28/22 1 N 10/26/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:4583 Grove ParkDE Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 9356890232 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9356890232



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween , AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBili:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Onllne: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE M DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
.. . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)wIth theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueD!v1sioti, 435 N. MacombSt,, TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loansprovide ufility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On aft pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSEOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice onlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FI. 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Citjf of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'e " w"' paymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

" ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n UtUities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9413485610
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
4 i' **hs¢mk@~"mµ=~=~gm~'m%m~mm~*~m¶

Educate employeesabout energyconservation.Small AccountSummaryas of November 30, 2022
actions, like turningqffcompu/ers at the end ofthe day PreviousBalance 12.58

or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -12.58

energy usage. CurrentCharges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.47

ServiceAddress: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
ft 4 t

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption ' 0/GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $12,16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 0 Jun-22 6 Feb-22 5 Subtotal $ 12.47
Oct-22 1 May-22 5 Jan-22 6
Sep-22 6 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 6
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 6 Nov-21 6
Jul-22 5

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 11/28/22 1027 N 10/26/22 1027 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3000 Schoo/House Rcj Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.47

P

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
Cot'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9413485610 $0.00 $12,47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
% GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9413485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREEjor by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpa.yment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 {TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e" Mobile app is availablefor Appleand !

Android devices.
CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electricrates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACHwithdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mai!:Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mall to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDNlsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,payments canbe madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionlee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon latepaymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. Alter a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonllne atTalgov.comNOU, contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bcdtomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e " w"hpaymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'" '

;

CustomerName: Capital Region COD

AccountNumber: 9650988960
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of November 30, 2022
wealth of informationaboutways topayyourbill; PreviousBalance 12.47
available grants, loans andreba/es,'naturalgas Payments Received- 11/28/2022 -12.47
avai/abi/i/y;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 12.58
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total AmountDue $ 12.58

Service Address: 3751 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerChaige ' '

12.16
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge-

1 kWhat $0.0655 0.07

Nov-22 1 Jun-22 4 Feb-22 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0,04
Oct-22 0 May-22 3 Jan-22 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31

Sep-22 3 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5 Subtotal $ 12.58
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 5 NDV-21 4
Jul-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date ' Readi'hg Est. Difference Multi" Usage of Use

E305636 11/28/22 479 N 10/26/22 478 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3751BUtmoreAve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 12.58

, Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9650988960 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not sendpayment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 9650988960



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utilitybill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debltcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedormail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDiv1s1ct1,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. · 435 N. MacombSt.

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891,4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On al! past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late payments equalto 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" " '" submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cir'v d Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: Capita) Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 4
Fm¶=mf==pFm= ikw % * k\ ilr rr tPf If i {p ~dNkk 1w'*~lmlN'fr'i'f""fr" =¶F'pm=¶=pm?mFm?mm5&gm=%?m=¶Fs%mmrmR=m;llF;M?N==mqm==mFm=*^n~~~¥—k'A~%?=mlm

Educateemployeesaboutenergyconservation.Small Account Summary as of November30, 2022
actions, like turningQu'co/npl//e/'sat the end of the day PreviousBalance 50.51

or lights as they leavea room, can have Cl big impact on PaymentsReceived-
1 1/28/2022 -50.51

energyusage. CurrentCharges 50.82
Adjustments 0,00
'Total AmountDue $ 50.82

Service Address: 3232 RivertonTrl lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
HistortcalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 2 kWh at $0.0655 0.13
'Nov-22 2' Jun-22 S 'Feb-22 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 2 kWh at $0.03519 0.07
Oct-22 1 May-22 5 Jan-22 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $1 2.36 0.32
Sep-22 1 Apr-22 5 Dec-21 6 Subtotal $ 12.68
Aug-22 5 Mar-22 5 Nov-21 4
Ju(-22 5

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 11/28/22 327 N 10/26/22 325 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3232Riverton Tr//rr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 12.68

cirv f T li h A'"ount Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
O a @ @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9674588544 $0.00 $50.82 $50.82

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 11302022 0000000000 0000005082 0000005082 9674588544



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Ta!gov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil!:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891,4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except hohdays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)orby

,

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility pajjrientcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand hohdays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bilL

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. ,

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
.0 . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968.

. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergyaudits are available to electriccustomers

, In PersonPayments:For most Cityservices, paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesacceptutility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850,891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers maynotethe

· mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Ci'ty of Tallahassee and includeit with ,ayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' '" submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address: 3611 BiitmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
ku H·tl1 tlfr Rik '·"

'
" '~%ktm" '%'*Nith# nil """' ' · ' 4 El #' 'f "·fll-*+ f jµ tlfF 'h FI 'h ¥ b 'lr

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . ,

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
Fhstorical Consumption EnergyCharge- 2 kWhat $0.0655 0.13
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 2 Jun-22 1 Feb-22 2 Fuel & Purch Pwr-2 kWhat $0.03519 0,07

oct-22 1 May-22 2 jan-22 2 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.36 0,32
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 2 Dec-21 2 Subtotal $ 12.68
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 2 NOV-21 2
Jul-22 2

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 11/28/22 74 N 10/26/22 72 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3611 &7tmore A ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 12.68

Service Address: 3735 EsplanadeWay 1RR, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge- 5 kWhat $0.0655 0.33
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-22 5 Jun-22 'i 'Feb-22 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 5 kWhat $0.03519 0.18

Oct-22 4 May-22 4 Jan-22 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.67 0.32
Sep-22 5 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5 Subtotal $ 12.99
Aug-22 4 Mar-22 5 Nov-21 4
Jul-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 11/28/22 570 N 10/26/22 565 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3735 Esdanade Way/RR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 12.99

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

, . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoncalConsumption Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'Nov-22 0' Jun-22 G 'Feb-22 7 Subtotal $ 12.47
Oct-22 0 May-22 6 Jan-22 6
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 8
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 6 NoV-21 6

jul-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236382 11/28/22 0 N 10/26/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

—'—
kmz&'ikf#wAITF*n=NFmsFmrmm?nmmpm==%=mmm=======mm=mmmm

Service AddressTotal:4295A von Park C/t Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.47



Cit'Y of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 9699066720
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
' 7

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of November 30, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 94.67
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -94.67
availability;and more, Visit it today al CurrentCharges 94.16
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 94.16

ServiceAddress: 3145 MulberryPark Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) CommercialArea Light Service From 11/1/2022 - 11/30/2022
ElectricService
9-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 435 kWh at $0.03519 15.31

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $91.81 2,35

Subtotal $ 94.16

ServiceAddressTotal:3145Mu/beryParkB/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 94.16

Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
City of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9699066720 $0.00 $94.16 $94.16

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after12/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 11302022 0000000000 0000009416 0000009416 9699066720



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeachmonth by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. Ifree)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored pa.yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil!:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill,

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
· . q . Androiddevices,electric ratesduring nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a fevelamount in your monthlyutility bill. ' ' r '

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitca d (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
+ K M Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueIhvtsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for moreinformation.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Cjty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment,
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare required to

' "' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.

7

?

?
:

?

?
?

$
:

i



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital Region COD

AccountNumber: 9732155598 ·

Billing Date: December1, 2022
Page 1 of 2

The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of December 1, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 946.29
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -946.29
availability,' and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 1,817.06
Talgov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 1,817.06

Service Address: 4141 ArtemisWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

"'""
h %'""""#~~asa~~|

O WaterService- Irrigation - C ServiceFrom 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
Water Service

. . . CustomerCharge
' " 9'jj" '

HistoncalConsumption Water Usage- Tier 1
- 292 cgal @$0.229 66.87Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL

Nov-22 4270 jun-22 725 Feb-22 381' Water Usage - Tier 2 - 3,978 cgal @$0.396 1,575.29

oct-22 2271 May-22 1187 Jan-22 375 PublicServiceTax 165.19
Sep-22 778 Apr-22 977 Dec-21 556 Subtotal $ 1,817.06
Aug-22 598 Mar-22 798 NOV-21 1403
Jul-22 385

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multi" Usage of Use

WBU900411 11/28/22 40611 N 10/26/22 36341 N 4270 1.00 4270 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:4141ArtemibWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 1,817.06

, Account Past Due Current 12/28/2022Bank
CM of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9732155598 $0.00 $1,817.06 $1,817.06

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 12/28/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 12012022 0000000000 0000181706 0000181706 9732155598



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To reportutilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utihtypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electricrates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill.

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies), Call 850,891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy auditsare availableto electriccustomers Revenue Dmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyandwater efficiency. · In PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-
M EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money:
, RemotePayment Locations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonlineat Taigov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Citjf of Tallahassee and include itwlthpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 9778998416
Billing Date: November30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of November30, 2022
wealth of i/?fo/'/na/ionabout waystopayyour bill; PreviousBalance 12.79
available grants, loans andrebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 11/28/2022 -12.79
availability;and more. Visit it todayal CurrentCharges 12.79
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 12.79

Service Address: 2471 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32303 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 10/27/2022- 11/28/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstor[calConsumptjon
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 3 kWh at $0.0655 0.20

Nov-22 ii Jun-22 4 Feb-22 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11

Oct-22 3 May-22 2 jan-22 3 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.47 0.32
Sep-22 3 Apr-22 3 Dec-21 3 Subtotal $ 12.79
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 3 Nov-21 3
jul-22 2

Meter Current MeterRead PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 11/28/22 141 N 10/26/22 138 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total:2471E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 12.79

Account Past Due Current 12/27/2022Bank
City of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 9778998416 $0.00 $12.79 $12.79

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
' your bank accounton or after 12/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 11302022 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 9778998416



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. 1free)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . c-f Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . 0 . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal i

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. .
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ On\lneaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingratesapply.
· *. . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyauditsare availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivtsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,
whowish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help themsave energy,water and money.

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance.
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commerdal and PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' " ' "·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and sIgnedby an authorizedparty.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
September 30, 2022 

 



 

Capital Region Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

September 30, 2022 
 

                                                          TABLE OF CONTENTS  
       
                                                                                                                                          Page 
  Number 
 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  1-3 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 4-9 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 Government-wide Financial Statements: 
  Statement of Net Position 10 
  Statement of Activities 11 
 Fund Financial Statements: 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 12 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 13 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Governmental Funds 14 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures  
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 15 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 16 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 17-31 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  
      FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
      BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS            32-33 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 34-36 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
 SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 37 
 
 
 



- 1 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
Leon County, Florida  
 
 
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of 
Capital Region Community Development District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2022, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.   
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Capital Region 
Community Development District as of September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in 
financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.   
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent of 
the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.   
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
  



- 2 -  

To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s  
ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date, including 
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if 
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial 
statements.   
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:  
 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit.   

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  
Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.   

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed.   

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.   

• Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time.   

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit.   
  



- 3 -  

To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated January 
14, 2023 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 
 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Capital Region 
Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
January 14, 2023 

audit
BTEGF



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 4 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of Capital Region Community Development District (the 
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances. 
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and the change in net position.   
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Net Position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, and 3) 
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities.  Governmental activities financed by the District include general 
government, physical environment and debt service. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds.  These 
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District.  Governmental fund 
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds, 
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available 
resources. 
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund.  Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about 
the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are 
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies 
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid 
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, 
including capital assets, are reported in the statement of net position.  All liabilities, such as 
principal outstanding on bonds are included. In the statement of activities, transactions 
between the different functions of the District have been eliminated in order to avoid “doubling 
up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial statements provide a picture of the major 
funds of the District.  In the case of governmental activities, outlays for long lived assets are 
reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, are not 
included in the fund financial statements.  To provide a link from the fund financial statements to 
the government-wide financial statements, reconciliation is provided from the fund financial 
statements to the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District and investments of the District are some of the items included in the notes to financial 
statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2022. 
 

♦ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by 
$(8,625,955) (net position).  Restricted net position was $293,143 and net investment in 
capital assets was $9,029,396. Unrestricted net position was $(17,948,494).  

 
♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $5,174,675 while governmental activities 

expenses totaled $3,541,511.  
 
 
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

Net Position 
 

2022 2021

Current assets  $     1,057,475  $        904,505 
Restricted assets         1,903,593         1,904,718 
Capital assets       14,639,263       14,628,858 
      Total Assets       17,600,331       17,438,081 

Deferred outflows of resources            137,059            153,027 

Current liabilities         2,070,840 2,033,453       
Non-current liabilities       24,292,505 25,816,774     
      Total Liabilities       26,363,345 27,850,227     

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets         9,029,396 8,803,568       
Restricted net position            293,143 275,014          
Unrestricted     (17,948,494) (19,337,701)    

      Total Net Position  $   (8,625,955)  $  (10,259,119)

Governmental Activities

 
The increase in current assets is mainly related to revenues exceeding expenditures at the fund 
level in the current year. 
 
The decrease in non-current liabilities is related to the bond principal payments in the current 
year. 
 
The increase in net position is related to revenues exceeding expenses in the current year. 
 
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Change In Net Position 
 

2022 2021
Program Revenues

Charges for services 4,613,350$      4,465,362$      
   Capital contributions            546,705                        - 
General revenues

Intergovernmental revenues                        -                3,263 
Miscellaneous revenues              14,435              10,934 
Investment income                   185                1,465 

Total Revenues         5,174,675 4,481,024        
Expenses
   General government            156,713 189,290           

Physical environment         2,076,430 1,946,341        
Interest and other charges         1,308,368 1,514,273        

Total Expenses         3,541,511 3,649,904        

Change in Net Position         1,633,164 831,120           

Net Position - Beginning of Year      (10,259,119) (11,090,239)     

Net Position - End of Year (8,625,955)$     (10,259,119)$   

Governmental Activities

 
The increase in charges for services primarily relates to the budgeted increase in General Fund 
assessments in the current year. 
 
The increase in capital contributions is related to the conveyance of certain infrastructure to the 
District in the current year. 
 
The decrease in general government is related to the decrease in legal and engineering fees in 
the current year. 
 
The increase in physical environment is related to the increase in landscape maintenance in the 
current year. 
 
The decrease in interest and other charges is related to the bond refinancing in the prior year. 



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 8 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30, 
2022 and 2021. 
 

Description 2022 2021
Buildings and improvements 2,312,098$      2,312,098$      
Infrastructure 20,619,188      20,072,483      
Accumulated depreciation (8,292,023)       (7,755,723)       

     Total Capital Assets (Net) 14,639,263$    14,628,858$    

Governmental Activities

 
The activity for the year consisted of depreciation of $536,300 and additions to infrastructure of 
$546,705.  
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures primarily due to less capital outlay 
expenditures than were anticipated. 
 
There were no amendments to the September 30, 2022 budget.   
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 
 
In November 2013, the District issued $9,855,000 Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund of the Series 2002A Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds.  As of September 30, 2022, the balance outstanding was $6,485,000. 
 
In March 2018, the District issued $16,935,000 Series 2018A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund of the Series 2008A Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds. As of September 30, 2022, the balance outstanding was $14,800,000. 
 
In March 2018, the District issued $2,675,000 Series 2018A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund of the Series 2011A-2 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. As of September 30, 2022, the balance outstanding 
was $1,975,000. 
 
In March 2021, the District issued $2,800,000 Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund of the Series 2011A-1 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. As of September 30, 2022, the balance outstanding 
was $2,550,000. 



Capital Region Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022  
 
 

- 9 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
Capital Region Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have 
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2023. 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Capital Region Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the Capital Region Community Development District, Governmental Management Services, 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
 
 
 



Capital Region Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2022

Governmental 
Activities

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash 375,000$              
Investments 649,597                
Accounts receivable 12,685                  
Prepaid expenses 20,193                  

Total Current Assets 1,057,475             
Non-current Assets

Restricted assets
Investments 1,903,593             

Capital assets, being depreciated
Infrastructure 20,619,188           
Buildings and improvements 2,312,098             
Accumulated depreciation (8,292,023)            

Total Non-current Assets 16,542,856           
Total Assets 17,600,331           

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding 137,059                

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 11,265                  
Deferred revenues 25,680                  
Bonds payable 1,510,000             
Accrued interest 523,895                

Total Current Liabilities 2,070,840             
Non-Current Liabilities

Bonds payable, net 24,292,505           
Total Liabilities 26,363,345           

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 9,029,396             
Restricted for debt service 293,143                
Unrestricted (17,948,494)          

Total Net Position (8,625,955)$          

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 10 -



Capital Region Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Net (Expense)
Revenues and

Changes in
Net Position

Charges for Capital Grants and Governmental 
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
   Governmental Activities

General government (156,713)$       171,187$        -$                          14,474$           
Physical environment (2,076,430)      1,669,844       546,705                140,119           
Interest and other charges (1,308,368)      2,772,319       -                            1,463,951        
Total Governmental Activities (3,541,511)$    4,613,350$     546,705$              1,618,544        

General Revenues
Miscellaneous revenues 185                  
Investment income 14,435             

Total General Revenues 14,620             

           Change in Net Position 1,633,164        

Net Position - October 1, 2021 (10,259,119)     

Net Position - September 30, 2022 (8,625,955)$     

Program Revenues

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 11 -



Capital Region Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET –

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2022

Total
Debt Capital Governmental

General Service Projects Funds
ASSETS

Cash 253,654$     -$                   121,346$        375,000$        
Investments 649,597       -                     -                     649,597          
Accounts receivable 12,685         -                     -                     12,685            
Due from other funds -                  128,894          -                     128,894          
Prepaid expenses 20,193         -                     -                     20,193            
Restricted Assets

Investments -                  1,903,593       -                     1,903,593       
     Total Assets 936,129$     2,032,487$     121,346$        3,089,962$     

LIABILITIES  AND FUND BALANCES
    
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 11,265$       -$                   -$                   11,265$          
Due to other funds 128,894       -                     -                     128,894          
Deferred revenues 25,680         -                     -                     25,680            
     Total Liabilities 165,839       -                     -                     165,839          

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaid expenses 20,193         -                     -                     20,193            
Restricted:

Debt service -                  2,032,487       -                     2,032,487       
Capital projects -                  -                     121,346          121,346          

Unassigned 750,097       -                    -                    750,097          
Total Fund Balances 770,290       2,032,487       121,346          2,924,123       

    Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 936,129$     2,032,487$     121,346$        3,089,962$     
               

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 12 -



Capital Region Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2022

Total Governmental Fund Balances 2,924,123$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, buildings and improvements, $2,312,098, and infrastructure, 
$20,619,188, net of accumulated depreciation, $(8,292,023), used in
governmental activities are not current financial resources,  and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 14,639,263     

Deferred outflow of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the governmental fund level. 137,059          

Long-term liabilities, bonds payable $(25,810,000), and bond premium, net,
$(2,953), net of bond discount, net, $10,448, are not due and payable in the
current period, and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. (25,802,505)    

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use, and
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (523,895)         

Net Position of Governmental Activities (8,625,955)$    

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 13 -



Capital Region Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Total
Debt Capital Governmental

General Service Projects Funds
Revenues

Special assessments 1,841,031$  2,772,319$     -$                   4,613,350$      
Miscellaneous revenues 185              -                     -                     185                  
Investment income 7,604           6,831              -                     14,435             

Total Revenues 1,848,820    2,779,150       -                     4,627,970        

Expenditures
Current

General government 156,292       -                     421                 156,713           
Physical environment 1,524,546    -                     15,584            1,540,130        

Debt service
Principal -                   1,470,000       -                     1,470,000        
Interest -                   1,325,232       -                     1,325,232        

            Total Expenditures 1,680,838    2,795,232       16,005            4,492,075        

Total Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 167,982       (16,082)          (16,005)          135,895           

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in -                   -                     135,552          135,552           
Transfers out (135,552)      -                     -                     (135,552)          

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (135,552)      -                     135,552          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balances 32,430         (16,082)          119,547          135,895           

Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 737,860       2,048,569       1,799              2,788,228        

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 770,290$     2,032,487$     121,346$        2,924,123$      

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 14 -



Capital Region Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 135,895$          

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures.  However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation.  This is the amount  that capital asset
contributions, $546,705, exceeded depreciation, $(536,300), in the current
period. 10,405              

(15,968)             

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 1,470,000         

(731)                  

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;

33,563              

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,633,164$       

due. This is the change in accrued interest in the current period.
whereas in the governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when

Amortization of bond discount, $(1,080), and bond premium, $349, does not require 
the use of current resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental
funds.This is the amount of amortization in the current period.  

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds. This is the amount of interest in the current year period.  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 15 -



Capital Region Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Special assessments 1,835,859$ 1,835,859$ 1,841,031$ 5,172$          
Miscellaneous revenues -                 -                 185             185               
Investment income 8,000          8,000          7,604          (396)              

Total Revenues 1,843,859   1,843,859   1,848,820   4,961            

Expenditures
Current

General government 216,973      216,973      156,292      60,681          
Physical environment 1,482,334   1,482,334   1,524,546   (42,212)         

Capital outlay 144,552      144,552      -                 144,552        
Total Expenditures 1,843,859   1,843,859   1,680,838   163,021        

Excess of revenues over/under
expenditures -                 -                 167,982      167,982        

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers out -                 -                 (135,552)    (135,552)       

Net Change in Fund Balances -                 -                 32,430        32,430          

Fund Balances - October 1, 2021 -                 -                 737,860      737,860        

Fund Balances - September 30, 2022 -$               -$               770,290$    770,290$      

 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 16 -



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 17 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
  1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on February 28, 2000, pursuant to the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and by Rule 42CC-1, 
Florida Administrative Code, adopted by the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory 
Commission as a Community Development District.  The District was established for the 
purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, maintenance and 
operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development within its 
jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among others, of 
financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing district roads, 
landscaping, and other basic infrastructure projects within or outside the boundaries of 
the Capital Region Community Development District. The District is governed by a five-
member Board of Supervisors. The District operates within the criteria established by 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Capital Region Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The 
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s 
Board exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, 
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 

 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental 
Accounting Standards the District has identified no component units. 

 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
   The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

• Government-wide financial statements 
 
• Fund financial statements 
 
• Notes to financial statements 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 18 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-
wide financial statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting 
government as a whole.  These statements include all the governmental activities of 
the primary government.  The effect of interfund activity has been removed from 
these statements. 

 
Governmental activities are supported by special assessments.  Program revenues 
are netted with program expenses in the statement of activities to present the net 
cost of each program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than 
reported as an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in 
the government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
   b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the 
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting 
entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to 
be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 

 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 19 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds 
 
The District reports fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for 
which amounts in those funds can be spent. 
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 

 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent 
only for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or 
through enabling legislation.    

 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ 
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The 
assigned fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management 
company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when 
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those 
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special 
revenue funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances 
are combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or 
committed fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund 
balances. 
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 20 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current 
period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the 
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the current fiscal period. 
 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.     

   
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.   
 
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and 
uses of “available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 
Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
year that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-
term debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

 
  3. Basis of Presentation 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It 
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required 
to be accounted for in another fund. 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  3. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 

 
Debt Service Fund – The Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service requirements 
to retire the Special Assessment Revenue Bonds issued to finance a portion of the 
cost of acquisition, construction, installation, and equipping District projects.  
 
Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for acquisition and 
construction of infrastructure improvements located within the boundaries of the 
District.  
 

b. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as 
construction in progress, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general 
obligation bonds be reported in the governmental activities column in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position. 

 
  4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity 
 
 a. Cash and Investments 
 

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial 
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool 
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for 
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for 
public deposits. 

 
The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 
 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 22 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
      4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity     
           (Continued) 
 
       a.   Cash and Investments (Continued) 

 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 

Cash and investments include time deposits, certificates of deposit, money market 
funds, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months 
or less. 
 

       b.   Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which includes buildings and improvements and infrastructure, is 
reported in the applicable governmental activities column. 

 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The valuation basis for 
all assets is historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair 
market value at the date of donation.  

 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 

 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed.  
  
Capital assets of the District are depreciated using the straight-line method over the 
following useful lives: 
 

 Buildings and improvements  30 years 
 Infrastructure 30-50 years 
 

c.  Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 
 Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position/fund 

balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District only has one 
item that qualifies for reporting in this category.  It is the deferred amount on 
refunding reported on the Statement of Net Position.  A deferred amount on 
refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its 
reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the 
life of the refunded or refunding debt. 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 23 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
      4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity     
           (Continued) 

 
      d.   Unamortized Bond Discounts/Premiums  

 
Bond discounts and bond premiums are presented on the government-wide financial 
statements. The costs are amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line 
method.  For financial reporting, the unamortized discounts are netted against the 
applicable long-term debt. 

 
      e. Budgets 

 
Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level.  All budgeted appropriations 
lapse at year end.  Formal budgets are adopted for the general and debt service 
funds.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying financial 
statements may occur. 

 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 24 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds, $2,924,123, differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities, $(8,625,955), reported in the Statement of Net 
Position.  This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Net Position versus the current financial resources focus of the 
governmental fund balance sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below: 

 
Capital related items 

 
When capital assets (infrastructure that is to be used in governmental activities) are 
purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital 
assets among the assets of the District as a whole.  

          
 Buildings and improvements   $      2,312,098  
 Infrastructure         20,619,188 
 Accumulated depreciation          (8,292,023)  
  Total   $    14,639,263   
 

Deferred outflow of resources 
 
Deferred outflow of resources applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not 
current financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflow of 
resources: 
 
 Deferred amount on refunding, net    $         137,059   
 
Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2022 were: 
 
 Bonds payable, net   $   (25,802,505)  
      
Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to accrued interest on bonds. 
  
 Accrued interest on bonds payable $        (523,895)  
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities  
 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $135,895, differs from the 
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $1,633,164, reported in the 
Statement of Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic 
focus of the Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the 
governmental funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below: 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets 
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. As a 
result, fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas 
net position increases by the amount of capital outlay for the year. 

 
   Capital asset contributions                                                   $            546,705          
   Depreciation                    (536,300) 
   Total       $             (10,405)  

 
Long-term debt transactions 
 
Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds 
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources 
have been used. Also, interest is recognized when due at the fund level, but is accrued 
at the government-wide level. 
 
 Payments of long-term debt     $         1,470,000  
  
 Accrued interest      $              33,563  
  
 Bond premium/discount amortization    $                  (731) 
 
Deferred outflow of resources 
 
The deferred outflow of resources for refunding of debt is recognized as a component of 
interest expense at the government-wide level. This is the amount of current year 
interest. 

 
 Deferred amount on refunding amortization    $              (15,968) 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2022, the District's bank balance was $395,772 and the 
carrying value was $375,000.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
Investments 
 
As of September 30, 2022, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value
Florida PRIME 21 days* 649,597$      
First American Government Obligation Fund 18 days* 1,903,593     

Total Investments 2,553,190$   

*Weighted Average Maturity
 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 
Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investments in First American Government 
Obligation Fund are Level 1 assets.  
 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Investments (Continued) 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at 
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant 
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early 
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2022, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction 
amounts, or any other requirement that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account 
value.   
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of 
September 30, 2022, the District’s investments in Florida PRIME and First American 
Government Obligation Fund were rated AAAm by Standards & Poor’s. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one fund. The investments in 
Florida PRIME are 25% of the District’s total investments. The investments in First American 
Government Obligation Fund are 75% of the District’s total investments. 
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2022 were typical.  
 
NOTE D – CAPITAL ASSETS  
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022 was as follows: 
 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2021 Additions Deletions 2022
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 2,312,098$      -$                -$                2,312,098$      
Infrastructure 20,072,483      546,705      -                  20,619,188      
Accumulated depreciation (7,755,723)       (536,300)     -                  (8,292,023)       

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 14,628,858$    10,405$      -$                14,639,263$    

Depreciation of $536,300 was charged to physical environment. 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE E – LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
The following is a summary of activity for long-term debt of the District for the year ended 
September 30, 2022: 
 
Long-term debt at October 1, 2021  $    27,280,000 
  
  Principal payments          (1,470,000) 
  
Long-term debt at September 30, 2022   $    25,810,000  
 
  Plus: bond premium, net                  2,953 
  Less: bond discount, net               (10,448) 
 
   Bonds Payable, Net at September 30, 2022  $    25,802,505  
 
Long-term debt for Governmental Activities is comprised of the following: 
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 
 
$16,935,000 Series 2018A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds are due in annual principal installments 
beginning May 2019 maturing May 2039. Interest at various 
rates between 4.125% and 5.125% is due May and November 
beginning May 2018. Current portion is $575,000. $    14,800,000  
 
$2,675,000 Series 2018A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds are due in annual principal installments 
beginning May 2019 maturing May 2031. Interest at various 
rates between 3.875% and 4.6% is due May and November 
beginning November 2018. Current portion is $180,000.         1,975,000  
 
$2,800,000 Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds are due in annual principal installments 
beginning May 2022 maturing May 2031. Interest at a rate of 
2.8% is due May and November beginning November 2021. 
Current portion is $255,000.         2,550,000 
 
$9,855,000 Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds are due in annual principal installments 
beginning May 2015 maturing May 2032. Interest at various 
rates between 2.25% and 6% is due May and November 
beginning May 2014. Current portion is $500,000.         6,485,000 
 
  Bond Payable at September 30, 2022 $   25,810,000 



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE E – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2022 are as follows: 
 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2023 1,510,000$    1,257,348$    2,767,348$    
2024 1,580,000      1,196,029      2,776,029      
2025 1,650,000      1,126,274      2,776,274      
2026 1,730,000      1,052,311      2,782,311      
2027 1,810,000      971,614         2,781,614      

2028-2032 9,890,000      3,469,594      13,359,594    
2033-2037 5,170,000      1,455,244      6,625,244      
2038-2039 2,470,000      191,417         2,661,417      

Totals 25,810,000$  10,719,831$  36,529,831$  
 

Summary of Significant Bond Resolution Terms and Covenants 
 
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds 
 
Significant Bond Provisions 
 
The Series 2018A-1 and Series 2018A-2 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the 
District prior to their maturity, in whole or in part, at any time after May 1, 2028 at a redemption 
price equal to the principal amount of the Series 2018A-1 Bonds or Series 2018A-2 Bonds to be 
redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption. The Series 2018A-1 and 
Series 2018A-2 are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to maturity in the 
manner determined by the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the Trust 
Indenture.  
 
The Series 2021 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their 
maturity, in whole or in part, at a redemption price set forth in the Trust Indenture. The Series 
2021 are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to maturity in the manner 
determined by the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the Trust Indenture.  
 
The Series 2013 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their 
maturity, in whole or in part, at any time after May 1, 2024 at a redemption price equal to the 
principal amount of the Series 2013 Bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest to 
the date of redemption. The Series 2013 Bonds are subject to extraordinary mandatory 
redemption prior to maturity in the manner determined by the Bond Registrar if certain events 
occurred as outlined in the Trust Indenture.  



Capital Region Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

- 30 - 

NOTE E – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The Trust Indenture established certain amounts be maintained in a reserve account.  In 
addition, the Trust Indenture has certain restrictions and requirements relating principally to the 
use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the procedures to be followed 
by the District on assessments to property owners. The District agrees to levy special 
assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the 
reserve requirements. 
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited into these funds.  A description of the significant funds, including their purposes, 
is as follows: 
 

Reserve Funds – The Series 2018A-1, 2018A-2 and 2013 Reserve Accounts were 
funded from the proceeds of the Series 2018A-1, 2018A-2, 2011A-1, and 2013 Bonds in 
amounts equal to 50 percent of the maximum annual debt service outstanding for the 
Series 2018A-1, 2018A-2, 2011A-1, and 2013 Bonds. Monies held in the reserve 
accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust Indenture. 

 
The following is a schedule of required reserve balances as of September 30, 2022: 
 

Reserve Reserve
Balance Requirement

Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2018A-1 650,464$     650,464$     
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2018A-2 135,070$     134,900$     
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 429,969$     430,085$     

NOTE F – INTERFUND ACTIVITY 
 
Interfund balances at September 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 
 

                                         

Payable Fund
Receivable Fund General Fund
Debt Service Fund 128,894$        

 
Interfund balances are the result of assessments collected in the General Fund on behalf of the 
Debt Service Fund were not remitted to the Debt Service Fund prior to year-end.  
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 
 

                                        

Transfers Out
Transfers In General Fund
Capital Projects Fund 135,552$        

 
Interfund transfers are the result of budgeted monies from the General Fund to the Capital 
Projects Fund. 



Capital Region Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 

- 31 -

NOTE G – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Developers own a significant portion of land within the District. The District’s activity is 
dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developers, the loss of which could have a 
material adverse effect on the District’s operations.  

NOTE H – RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. There were no claims or settled claims from these risks for each 
of the past three years.  



- 32 - 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
Leon County, Florida 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of Capital Region Community Development 
District, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated January 14, 2023.  
 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Capital Region Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Capital Region Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Capital Region Community Development 
District's internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been 
identified. 



- 33 - 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Capital Region Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
January 14, 2023 
 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 

- 34 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
Leon County, Florida 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Capital Region Community Development 
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon 
dated January 14, 2023. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   
 
Other Reports and Schedule 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in that report, which is dated January 14, 2023, should be considered in 
conjunction with this management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
   
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been made to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  The were no findings or recommendations in the preceding 
financial audit report. 



 
 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 

- 35 - 

 
Financial Condition 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
Capital Region Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions 
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In 
connection with our audit, we determined that the Capital Region Community Development 
District has not met one of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes. 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial conditions assessment procedures as of September 30, 2022 for the Capital Region 
Community Development District.  It is management’s responsibility to monitor the Capital 
Region Community Development District’s financial condition; our financial condition 
assessment was based in part on the representations made by management and the review of 
the financial information provided by the same. 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Specific Information 
 
The information below was provided by management and has not been audited by us; therefore, 
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information. 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the 
Auditor General, Capital Region Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the 
District’s fiscal year: 4 

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was 
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: The District paid 8 nonemployee 
independent contractors in September 2022. 

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, 
regardless of contingency: $7,800. 

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, 
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: The District paid $1,694,220 to 
nonemployee independent contractors. 

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District 
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2021, together with the total 
expenditures for such project: The District has no construction projects at this time. 

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida 
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a 
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The Board did not 
amend the budget. 

 



 
 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 

- 36 - 

 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)7, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the Capital Region Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District:  
The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District was $122.42 
– $14,948.44 for the General Fund and $156.69 – $21,400.59 for the Debt Service Fund. 

 
2) Total special assessments collected was $4,613,350 of which $1,841,031 was for the 

General Fund and $2,772,319 was for the Debt Service Fund. 
 
3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such 

bonds. Series 2013, $6,485,000, matures May 2032, Series 2018A1, $14,800,000 
matures May 2039, Series 2018A2, $1,975,000, matures May 2031 and Series 2021, 
$2,550,000, matures May 2031.   

 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with 
our audit, we did not note any such findings.  
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
January 14, 2023 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 

- 37 - 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
Leon County, Florida 
 
 
We have examined Capital Region Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2022. Management is 
responsible for Capital Region Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Capital Region Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about Capital Region Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Capital Region Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, Capital Region Community Development District complied, in all material 
respects, with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
January 14, 2023 

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4861-7054-2670.1  

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND FORESTECH CONSULTING, INC. DBA F4 TECH, 

FOR PRESCRIBED BURNING 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of 
_______________, 2023, by and between: 
 

Capital Region Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in the City of Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, and whose mailing 
address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
(“District”); and 
 
ForesTech Consulting, Inc. d/b/a F4 Tech, a Florida corporation, with a mailing 
address of 3059 Highland Oaks Terrace, Tallahassee Florida, 32301 
(“Contractor”, together with District, “Parties”).  

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the “Act”) for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or 
maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide prescribed 
burn services for ecological and fuel reduction purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
prescribed burn services and has agreed to provide to the District those services identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and 
correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the 
Contractor are described in Exhibit A hereto.   

 



4861-7054-2670.1  

A. Contractor shall provide prescribed burn services, as described in Exhibit A.  The 
Services shall include any effort specifically required by this Agreement and 
Exhibit A reasonably necessary to allow the District to receive the maximum 
benefit of all of the Services and items described herein and demonstrated in 
Exhibit A, including but not limited to, the repair, construction, installation, and 
all materials reasonably necessary. To the extent any of the provisions of this 
Agreement are in conflict with the provisions of Exhibit A, this Agreement 
controls. 

 
B. Services shall commence upon execution of this Agreement and be completed 

based upon favorable weather conditions as soon as can be accomplished, unless 
extended in writing by the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in 
accordance with Section 13 herein.  Contractor anticipates the Services will take 
within three (3) days after commencement. 

 
C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to 

this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor 
hereby agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

 
D. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner.  In the 

event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of Contractor is not 
satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to immediately terminate this 
Agreement and will only be responsible for payment of work satisfactorily 
completed and for materials actually incorporated into the Services. 

 
E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which 

its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District. 
While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be 
required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and 
controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services.  

 
F. Contractor shall report directly to the Operations Manager, Robert Berlin.  

Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents 
and landowners from damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting 
from Contractor’s activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

 
G. Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of 

waste materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement.  At 
completion of the Services, the Contractor shall remove from the site waste 
materials, rubbish, tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials.  
If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided herein, the District may do so and the 
cost thereof shall be charged to the Contractor. 

 
H. Contractor shall (i) keep District advised as to its progress of the Services and if 

requested by District shall provide regular reports in a format reasonably requested 
by District; (ii) allow District access to review Contractor’s work in Contractor’s 



4861-7054-2670.1  

performance of the Services; (iii) timely perform the Services; and (iv) keep 
accurate records relating to the Services and retain such records for a period of five 
(5) years or as required by customer or law.  District shall have the right to audit 
such records upon reasonable notice to Contractor. 

 
SECTION 3.  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT.   

 
A. The District shall pay Contractor Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00) for the 

Services as identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. Contractor shall invoice the District for the Services pursuant to the terms 
of this Agreement.  The District shall provide payment within forty-five (45) days 
of receipt of invoices. Such amounts include all materials and labor provided for in 
Exhibit A and all items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the 
maximum benefits of the Services.   

 
B. If the District should desire additional work or services, the Contractor agrees to 

negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.  Upon 
successful negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, 
or change order(s) to this Agreement.  The Contractor shall be compensated for 
such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount acceptable 
to the parties and agreed to in writing. 

 
C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 

Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of lien releases or partial waivers of lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or 
laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the 
payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, 
as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in 
a form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the 
obligations with regard to the  withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security 
payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation 
contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees. 

 
SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants that, in providing the Services, it will 

deploy only those employees and/or contractors with suitable training, experience, capability skill 
and licenses.  Contractor warrants that all Services performed by its employees, agents, successors 
or assigns under this Agreement will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner, at least in 
accordance with the generally accepted practices and procedures in the industry.  Neither final 
acceptance of the Services, nor final payment therefore, nor any provision of the Agreement shall 
relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient Services.  If any of the Services are 
found to be defective, deficient or not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, 
remove and replace it promptly after receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and 
pay for any other damage resulting therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s 
within the District.  



4861-7054-2670.1  

 
 SECTION 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the insurance 
types and minimums as identified in Exbibit B attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

 
B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional 

insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy 
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 
(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from 
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 

District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in 
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
 SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION. 

 
A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 

officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or 
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, 
costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, 
or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part 
by, or in connection with the Services to be performed by Contractor, its 
subcontractors, its employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, 
including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings 
with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor 
to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the District is 
adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District 
for any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the 
District, regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at 
fault.  

 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 

judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ fees, 
paralegal fees, expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in 
bankruptcy proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or 
judgments against the District. 
 



4861-7054-2670.1  

 SECTION 7. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement 
shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would 
otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law.  

 
 SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the Services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon 
the giving of notice of termination. 
 
 SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

 
SECTION 10. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A 

default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or 
specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 
Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or 
impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

 
SECTION 11. CUSTOM AND USAGE.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 

contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions 
and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and 
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to 
the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or 
waived the same. 

 



4861-7054-2670.1  

SECTION 12. SUCCESSORS.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 
upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, 
except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 13. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement with cause by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination to the District 
stating a failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately 
for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide 
thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination of this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up 
until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District 
may have against the Contractor.   

 
SECTION 14. PERMITS AND LICENSES.  All permits and licenses required by any 

governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District.  All 
other permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

 
 SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported assignment without 
such approval shall be void. 
 
 SECTION 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor 
nor employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise.  The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance 
of this Agreement.  The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent 
the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 18. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 SECTION 19. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 



4861-7054-2670.1  

None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A shall not be 
incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the scope of 
services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 20. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both Parties. 
 
 SECTION 21. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the 
requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 22. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 
 
 

A. If to District:   Capital Region Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn:  District Manager 
 
cc:  Robert Berlin, District Operations Manager 
 (850) 727-5310 

       rberlin@gmsnf.com 
 

With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP 
      107 West College Avenue 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
      Attn: District Counsel 
 

B. If to the Contractor:  F4 Tech 
     3059 Highland Oaks Terrace 
     Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

      Attn: Richard W. Davis, III 
 
 
 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 



4861-7054-2670.1  

providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 23. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the 
benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

 
 SECTION 24. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida.  All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Leon County, Florida. 

 
 SECTION 25. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS.  Contractor understands and 
agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is Jim Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District 
to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 
the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable 
time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) 
ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the 
contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the 
Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the 
District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain 
and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When 
such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 



4861-7054-2670.1  

 
 SECTION 26. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
  

SECTION 27. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the preparation 
of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to 
have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted 
or construed against any party. 
 
 SECTION 28. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. Additionally, the Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the Agreement may be executed by electronic signature, which shall 
be considered as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force and effect as 
an original signature. Without limitation, “electronic signature” shall include faxed versions of an 
original signature, electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original 
signature, or signatures created in a digital format.  
 
 SECTION 29. E-VERIFY.  The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.  By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement.                             
 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
 
 
  



4861-7054-2670.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above. 
 

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
              
       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 
 

FORESTECH CONSULTING, INC. 
DBA F4 TECH, a Florida corporation 

 
 
              
       By:       
       Its:       
 
Exhibit A: Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Insurance Limits Requirements 
 
 
  



4861-7054-2670.1  

EXHIBIT A 

Statement of Work No.:  1    

Dated / Time for Identification: January ___, 2023 
 
This Statement of Work is issued in accordance with the Agreement dated January ___, 2023.  
(“Agreement”), by and between F4 TECH and CLIENT.  Any term not otherwise defined, shall 
have the meaning specified in the Agreement. 
 

GENERAL PROJECT OVERVIEW 
Prescribed burns will be conducted for ecological and fuel reduction purposes. F4 TECH will 
perform a prescribed burn on approximately (+/-) 40.3 acres.  Figure 1 
F4 Tech Services shall include preparation of smoke management plans and prescriptions, fireline 
preparation, burn implementation, coordination, post burn mop-up and monitoring, and if needed 
wildfire suppression. All prescribed burns conducted under this Contract will be conducted under 
the oversight of a Certified Prescribed Burn Manager (Burn Boss) per Section 590.125, F.S. and 
51-2, F.A.C 
F4 Tech will provide trained staff in conducting prescribed burns, a type 6 equivalent engine a 
type 7 engine (both with water tanks & pumps), a UTV, and/or an ATV, and equipment, tools, 
transportation, and supplies, required to complete the work.  
DELIVERABLES AND FEES 

The fee for burning the 40.3 acres and all other service identified above is $8,000.00. 
Unless expressly included on a Statement of Work, all travel, expenses, costs, travel and time shall 
be the responsibility of F4 TECH. 
 

COMMENCEMENT DATE, TIMELINES, AND FINAL DELIVERY DATE 
F4 TECH will commence work after execution of this statement of work, but plans on performance 
based on favorable weather conditions, as soon as can be accomplished after execution.  Due to 
the location and its proximity to Capital Circle and schools within Southwood, the burn can only 
be performed with winds out of the north or northwest and are subject to Florida Forest Service’s 
approval and issuance of a burn authorization number. Figure 2 
The line preparation for the area will take 1 to 2 days and the burn of 40.3 acres is planned for 1 
day period, and mop-up & post check-up monitoring of the burn as needed. 
Upon completion of the prescribed burns, F4 TECH will invoice CLIENT and CLIENT will pay 
F4 Tech within 30 Days of receipt of the invoice. 

 
 

 

 



4861-7054-2670.1  

 

Figure 1.  Location and area map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4861-7054-2670.1  

 

Figure 2. Burn zone and adjacent smoke sensitive areas from FFS. 

 

 

 

  



4861-7054-2670.1  

EXHIBIT B 
INSURANCE LIMITS REQUIREMENTS 

 
General Liability     
  Each Occurrence  $  1,000,000  
  Damage to Rented Premises  $     100,000  
  Medical Expense  $        5,000  
  Personal and Adv. Injury  $  1,000,000  
  General Aggregate  $  2,000,000  
  Products - Comp/OP Aggregate  $  2,000,000  
      
Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned and hired)     

  
Combined Single Limit (Each 
Accident)  $  2,000,000  

      
Workers Compensation and Employers' Liability     
  Each Accident  $  1,000,000  
  Disease (Each Employee)  $  1,000,000  
  Disease (Policy Limit)  $  1,000,000  
      
Professional Liability     
  Each Occurrence  $  1,000,000  
Prescribed Burn Liability   
 Each Occurrence $  1,000,000 
      
Umbrella     
  Each Occurrence  $  2,000,000  
  Aggregate  $  2,000,000  

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/2/23 1/3/23 1/4/23 1/5/23 1/6/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 97°F Lo 62°F Hi 83°F Lo 68°F Hi 71°F Lo 69°F Hi 73°F Lo 49 F Hi 66°F Lo 36°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 14:Green Space Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 19:Twain Park TR209A

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Bermuda Plot (CP)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot

ROW, Parks, Ponds a & Common Areas

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

23 17 1/2 Cleaning Valve Boxes

18 35 1/3 Cleaning Valve Boxes

18 35 1/5 Cleaning Valve Boxes

6 3 1/5 Cleaning Valve Boxes

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

31 1/3 Removal of deadwood and vines from oak trees along Biltmore 194937

1 1/4 Trimming street trees along Four Oaks 194940

FL080 1/3 Removal of fallen tree and debris 194942

16 1/3 Removal of fallen tree and debris 194943

37 1/6 Installation of fence & signs 194944

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

ROW, Parks Ponds and Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Certainty - Trimec Southern

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/9/23 1/10/23 1/11/23 1/12/23 1/13/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 67°F Lo 50°F Hi 69°F Lo 40°F Hi 75°F Lo 37°F Hi 76°F Lo 60 F Hi 53°F Lo 42°F

Full Maintenance

UNIT 27:New Village Central Park NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 27:TR221A

Debris Cleanup

CP CP ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas CP

CP CP

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 19, Unit 5 Controller 5, Unit 3

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

22 16 1/10 Clock Repair

TC1 Pond 1 1/10 Stuck Valve

5 3-Jan 1/13 Check Decoders

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

10 Orange Ave 1/12 Mainline Repair 194950

19 5 1/11 Pipe Repair-Replace Sprayheads Nozzles 194951

27 2 1/12 Mainline Repair 194952

LSF-3 Maple Ridge 1/11 Replace-Rotor/Sprayheads/Nozzles 194953

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

23 11/12 Installation of Signs in Alley off Colleton Court 194949

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/16/23 1/17/23 1/18/23 1/19/23 1/20/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 66°F Lo 28°F Hi 73°F Lo 43°F Hi 73°F Lo 59°F Hi 82°F Lo 54 F Hi 70°F Lo 43°F

MLK Holiday

Full Maintenance

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Standard Maintenance

CP - Edging Trees - Mulching Leaf Matter CP - Edging Trees - Mulching Leaf MatterCP - Edging Trees - Mulching Leaf Matter CP - Edging Trees - Mulching Leaf Matter CP - Edging Trees - Mulching Leaf Matter

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature CP - Edging CP - Edging

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Tot Lot ROW, Parks, Ponds, & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

4 1 1/19 Valve Replaced 194956

9 39909 1/16 Mainline Repair 194957

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 1-17 to 1-20 Sand Box 194958

Work in Progress
Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/23/23 1/24/23 1/25/23 1/26/23 1/27/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 59°F Lo 45°F Hi 66°F Lo 38°F Hi 70°F Lo 66°F Hi 58°F Lo 37 F Hi 59°F Lo 34°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Debris Cleanup

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Central Park Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep CP - Edging CP - Edging

Bermuda Plot (CP) Bermuda Plot (CP)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller - Artemis Way

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

13 10 1/27 Cleaning Valve Boxes

7 23 1/27 Cleaning Valve Boxes

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

30-Artemis Way 1/23 Wire Repair/Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194962

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 1-17 & 1-26 Tot Lot Playground Mulch 194959

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Board for Unexpired Term of Office (Seat 4)
	C.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 
	IV. A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 12, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V.        Presentation of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Audit 
	VII.     Consideration of Agreement for Controlled Burn 
	VIII. C. 1  All Pro Reports 
	2.  Operations Memorandum 
	3. Variance Report 



